
PUBLIC HEARING 

FAIRVIEW CITY HALL 

FEBRUARY 5, 2015 

7:00P.M. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER BY MAYOR CARROLL. 

2. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PUBLIC HEARING IS FOR CITIZENS COMMENTS ON -
A. Bill #2015-02, Ordinance No. 867, An Ordinance of the City of Fairview, 

Tennessee to Add a New Section to the City of Fairview, Tennessee Zoning 
Ordinance, Article XIV Section 14-112, Page XIV - 39, Vested Development 
Rights, And Providing for Conflicts Within the Zoning Ordinance, Effective Date 
and Severability Within the New Section and the Existing Zoning Ordinance 

3. ADJOURNMENT. 



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS FOR THE PROPOSED AGENDA ARE NOT PUBLISHED IN THE 
NEWSPAPER BUT MAY BE FOUND ATWWW.FAIRVIEW-TN.ORG 

. 

CITY OF F;AIRVIEW 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

1. Call to order by Mayor Carroll 
A. Prayer and Pledge 

2. Approval of the Agenda -

FEBRUARY5, 2015 

7-:00 P,M.·· 

3. Citizen Comments- (Limited to the first 5 citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each).-

4. Awards and/or Recognitions-
A. Retirement Ceremony honoring Fire Chief Mike Cooper 

5. Public Announcements-

6. Staff Comments -

7. Approval of the Minutes-

8. Consent Agenda Consisting of Items as Follows: 
A. Approval of the Minutes from the January 15,2014 Public Hearing 
B. Approval of the Minutes from the January 15, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting 
C. Second Reading of Bill #2015-01, Ordinance No. 866, An Ordinance for an Amendment to the City of 

Fairview, Tennessee, Budget for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Budget (Bridge at Turnbull Creek) 
D. Second Reading of Bill #2015-02, Ordinance No. 867, An Ordinance of the City of Fairview, Tennessee 

to Add a New Section to the City of Fairview, Tennessee Zoning Ordinance, Article XIV Section 14-112, 
Page XIV - 39, Vested Development Rights, And Providing for Conflicts Within the Zoning Ordinance, 
Effective Date and Severability Within the New Section and the Existing Zoning Ordinance 

E. Second Reading of Bill #2015-03, Ordinance No. 868, An Ordinance to Amend the Municipal Code of 
the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Code Title 20, Miscellaneous, Chapter 6, Fees for Use of 
Facilities in Bowie Park Section 20-601 (1) Miscellaneous (a) Fees and Correct Spelling in Municipal 
Code Title 20, Miscellaneous, Chapter 6, Fees for Use of Facilities in Bowie Park Section 20-601 (1) 
Miscellaneous (b) 

F. Resolution #06-15, A Resolution to Set a Public Hearing for the Purpose of Obtaining Public Comment 
on Ordinance No. 869, Bill #2015-04, An Ordinance to Amend City of Fairview, Tennessee, Zoning 
Ordinance, Article XVII, Section 16-104.3, "Board of Zoning Appeals, Membership" 

9. Old Business 

10. New Business 
A. Discuss and/or Take Action on Certificate of Compliance for Fairview Liquors and Fine Wines, 2382 

Fairview Blvd, owners: Jean A Dolan, Ken Karger & Ann McConnell- Sutton 
B. Discuss and/or Take Action on Certificate of Compliance Renewal for Good Times Spirits and Wines, 

owner: Jeff McCord - Sutton 
C. Discuss and/or Take Action on Bill #2015-04, Ordinance No. 869, An Ordinance to Amend City of 

Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Zoning Code, Article SVII, Section 15-104.3, "Board of Zoning Appeals, 
Membership."- Sutton 

D. Discuss and/or Take Action on Service Contract for IT in Courtroom- Bissell 
E. Discuss and/or Take Action on the Recently Passed Resolution Concerning Gifts to the City- Bissell 
F. Discuss and/or Take Action on Bowie Park Summer Camp Fee Change- Crutcher 



G. Discuss and/or Take Action on Grant Committee -Carroll 
H. Discuss and/or Take Action on Assistance to the Hearing Impaired in Attendance of Meetings at City 

Hall- Sutton 

11. City Manager Items for Discussion-
A. Miscellaneous Updates-
B. City Attorney Comments-

12. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners-

13. Adjournment. 



0A 
CITY OF FAIRVIEW 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
PUBLIC HEARING 

January 15, 2015 
Patti L Carroll, Mayor 
Toney R Sutton, Vice-Mayor 
Allen Bissell, Commissioner 
Shannon L Crutcher, Commissioner 
Stuart L Johnson, Commissioner 
Wayne Hall, Interim City Manager 
Larry Cantrell , City Attorney 
Brandy Johnson, City Recorder 

Present: Carroll, Sutton, Bissell, Crutcher, Johnson 
Others Present: Hall, Daugherty, Humber, Cantrell, Johnson 

1. Mayor Carroll opened the public hearing at 7:01 p.m. 

2. Mayor Carroll stated that the purpose of this hearing is for citizens comments on the 
following: 

A. BILL #2014-42, ORDINANCE NO. 864, AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX CERTAIN 
PROPERTY, LOCATED AT 7300 STARK LANE, HEREIN DESCRIBED BELOW 
AND TO INCORPORATE SAME WITHIN THE CORPORATE BOUNDARIES OF 
THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE; BELONGING TO JASON LANKFORD 
AND SHANNON LANKFORD. ALL THE PROPERTY PROPOSED FOR 
ANNEXATION LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE'S 
GROWTH BOUNDARY - No Comments 

3. Mayor Carroll adjourned the public hearing at 7:02 p.m. 

Brandy Johnson 
City Recorder 



CITY OF FAIRVIEW 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
MEETING MINUTES 

January 15, 2015 
Patti L Carroll, Mayor 
Toney R Sutton, Vice-Mayor 
Allen Bissell , Commissioner 
Shannon L Crutcher, Commissioner 
Stuart L Johnson, Commissioner 
Wayne Hall, City Manager 
Larry Cantrell, City Attorney 
Brandy Johnson, City Recorder 

Present: Carroll, Sutton, Bissell, Crutcher, Johnson 
Others Present: Hall , Cantrell, Humber, Daugherty, Johnson, Paisley 

1. Call to order by Mayor Carroll at 7:02 p.m. 
A. Prayer and Pledge led Commissioner Johnson 

2. Approval of the Agenda - Vice Mayor Sutton made a motion for approval with 
Commissioner Bissell seconding. Commissioner Johnsons stated the city attorney requests 
the addition of item 11 K under new business for Resolution 5-15 and Recorder Johnson 
notes items 11 J and 1 OA need to be heard out of order just before item 8 Consent Agenda. 
All were in favor. 

3. Business Spotlight - Anytime Fitness, 7048 City Center Way, Motto: Be Stronger than 
Your Excuses! Anytime Fitness has over 2100 locations nationwide open 24/7. Anytime 
Fitness offers personal training and group fitness in a safe and secure facility plus online 
services. Karen brought complimentary 7 day passes and informed us of January enrollment 
of only $15 (regularly $49). 

4. Awards and/or Recognitions -
A. Employee of the Month Recognition to Corporal Kodi Knight 
B. Colonel Aide de Camp certificate presentation to City Manager Hall by State 

Representative Jeremy Durham 

5. Citizen Comments- NONE 

6. Public Announcements -
A. City Manager Hall notes emissions testing every Monday and Tuesday from 7:30 am 

until noon. 
B. City Recorder Johnson presents a power point on the design details of the new city 

flag 

7. Staff Comments- NONE 

8. Approval of the Minutes - (see consent agenda) 

10. Old Business - (heard out of order) 
A. Discuss and/or Take Action on Second Reading of Bill #2014-40, Ordinance No. 862, 

An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Title 1, Chapter 1, Section 1-
103, "Order of Business." - Vice Mayor Sutton read the caption. Commissioner Bissell 
made a motion for approval with Vice Mayor Sutton seconding. Commissioner Crutcher 



asked about a couple of typos to be corrected. All were in favor subject to correction of 
typographical errors. 

11. New Business- (heard out of order) 
J. Discuss and/or Take Action on Resolution #01-15, A Resolution Creating a Consent 

Agenda for the City of Fairview, Tennessee - Mayor Carroll read the caption with 
Commissioner Bissell making a motion for approval and Vice Mayor Sutton seconding. 
All were in favor. 

9. Consent Agenda Consisting of Items as Follows: 
Mayor Carroll states a reminder that citizens can request items be removed from the consent 
agenda by discussing with a Board member prior to the start of the meeting. 

A Approval of the Minutes from the December 18, 2014 Public Hearing 
B. Approval of the Minutes from the December 18, 2014 Board of Commissioners 

Meeting 
C. Discuss and/or Take Action on Second Reading of Bill #2014-42, Ordinance No. 864, An 

Ordinance to Annex Certain Property, Located at 7300 Stark Lane, Herein Described 
Below and to Incorporate Same Within the Corporate Boundaries of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee; Belonging to Jason Lankford and Shannon Lankford. All the Property 
Proposed for Annexation Lies Within the City of Fairview, Tennessee's Growth Boundary 

D. Discuss and/or Take Action on Resolution 26-14, A Resolution Adopting a Plan of 
Services for the Annexation of Property Belonging to Jason Lankford and Shannon 
Lankford and to Incorporate the Same Within the Corporate Boundaries of the City of 
Fairview, Tennessee. The Property is Located at 7300 Stark Lane, Fairview, Tennessee, 
and is Shown on City of Fairview, Tennessee, Geological Listing of Assessment Roll 
Map 18, Parcel14 

Vice Mayor Sutton read captions for item 8C with Commissioner Bissell making a motion for 
approval and Vice Mayor Sutton seconding. All were in favor. 

10. New Business 
A Discuss and/or Take Action on Bill #2015-02, Ordinance No. 867, An Ordinance of the 

City of Fairview, Tennessee to Add a New Section to the City of Fairview, Tennessee 
Zoning Ordinance, Article XIV Section 14-112, Page XIV - 39, Vested Development 
Rights, And Providing for Conflicts Within the Zoning Ordinance, Effective Date and 
Severability Within the New Section and the Existing Zoning Ordinance - Vice Mayor 
Sutton read the caption and made a motion for approval with Commissioner Bissell 
seconding. Attorney Cantrell states the majority of the operations proceedings are 
mandated by the state with a few exceptions where the city can interject their 
preferences. Commissioner Crutcher pointed out two typos which were noted to be 
changed prior to the second reading. All were in favor. 

B. Discuss and/or Take Action on Resolution #04-15, A Resolution of the Board of 
Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Establishing a Uniform Policy on the 
Acceptance of Gifts and Other Donations to the City - Mayor Carroll read the caption. 
Commissioner Crutcher asks Attorney Cantrell what exactly this is and why it is on the 
agenda. Cantrell states it came out of good intentions around budget time of a citizen 
wanting to give cash to the general fund which is not legal. He continues that we need a 
policy in place of who can accept gifts, what gifts are acceptable and how they can be 
accepted. We should do our due diligence based on the complexity of the gift. 
Commissioner Crutcher requests information prior to the release of the agenda so he 
may know how to answer any questions from citizens and Attorney Cantrell states he will 
prepare a brief summary to send along with the agenda. Vice Mayor Sutton made a 
motion for approval with Commissioner Johnson seconding. All were in favor. 

C. Discuss and/or Take Action on Resolution #03-15, A Resolution Requesting the General 
Assembly of the State of Tennessee and Specifically State Senator Jack Johnson and N 
State Representative Jeremy Durham to Sponsor a Private Act for Passage in the State ~ 
Legislature on Behalf of the City of Fairview, Tennessee for Relief from the City of o.. 



Fairview, Tennessee Charter Provision C-28, Codified in Tennessee Code Annotated 
§6-20-215 Requiring that Every Ordinance Either Have The Ordinance or if Adopted by 
Ordinance the Caption to Every Ordinance Read on Two (2) Separate Occasions to 
Pass any Ordinance by the City of Fairview, Tennessee- Vice Mayor Sutton reads the 
caption and makes a motion for approval with Commissioner Johnson seconding. 
Johnson states this is to help the consent agenda work as it should so we won't have to 
read the ordinance captions. Roll call vote; JOHNSON: aye, SUTTON: aye, 
CRUTCHER: aye, BISSELL: aye, CARROLL: aye. Motion passes unanimously. 

D. Discuss and/or Take Action on a Fairview Leadership Program -Mayor Carroll proposes 
starting a leadership program for our community noting she participated in the 
Williamson County School's ambassador program and greatly benefited from it. The 
program would be similar in style to the Leadership Nashville program already in place. It 
would be approximately a 6 week program to provide the opportunity to see how the city 
runs. She would like to include department heads, speakers, see how each department 
works as a way to invest in our community. Mayor Carroll makes a motion to begin a 
leadership program with Vice Mayor Sutton seconding noting he thinks it is a great idea. 
Carroll states she would love to take the lead on this program but would also love input 
from the Board. All were in favor. 

E. Discuss and/or Take Action on Bill #2015-01, Ordinance No. 866, An Ordinance for an 
Amendment to the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Budget for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 
Budget (Bridge at Turnbull Creek)- Vice Mayor Sutton read the caption. Bissell defers to 
Crutcher who makes a motion for approval with Vice Mayor Sutton seconding. Crutcher 
states this is a budget amendment to move $2,000 from the Park Fund to build a 
pedestrian bridge over Turnbull Creek. He notes it has been a safety issue and they will 
use telephone poles as the base to construct the bridge. Crutcher continues that park 
staff wants to construct the bridge during the winter months and it will make the trail 
more accessible to all. Mayor Carroll confirms the funds will come from the Park Fund. 
Attorney Cantrell suggests the city engineer review the structure and asks what class the 
poles are. Parks Director Paisley states they are environmentally friendly and are class 1 
or 2. All were in favor. 

F. Discuss and/or Take Action on Recommendations from the Finance Review Committee 
- Bissell states there are no recommendations at this time. Bissell gives the following 
update: most of the committee is working on revisions of the Policy and Procedure 
Manual, Bissell is working on health insurance for next year, they developed a plan for 
the budget process where more responsibility falls on the department heads and a the 
next committee meeting they are working on an analysis of the fire department payroll 
system. No action needed. 

G. Discuss and/or Take Action on Setting a Workshop for all Boards and/or Committees to 
Define their Role and Structure - Commissioner Bissell states it has come to his 
attention that we continue to have situations where there is not a clear line of authority 
with boards and committees and he believes it would be good to have a meeting with the 
chairmen from all boards and committees directly following the Town Hall meeting. Vice 
Mayor Sutton makes a motion to have the meeting as noted above with Commissioner 
Bissell seconding. Commissioner Johnson states this was actually recommended by a 
citizen. There was some discussion and the Board all liked the idea of the workshop and 
clarifying any issues. Commissioner Crutcher suggested any recommendations to the 
Board be presented in writing. Johnson noted that several of the boards are not keeping 
or submitting minutes as they are required to do either. Mayor Carroll states she would 
like a copy of all minutes sent to the Board. It was decided that the committee chair or a 
representative from each committee should plan to attend the workshop. All were in 
favor and Commissioner Bissell states he will do his homework and put together a 
packet. 

H. Discuss and/or Take Action on Resolution #02-15, A Resolution of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee Authorizing the City's Chief Financial Officer/Budget Officer to Transfer 
Moneys from one Appropriation to Another Within the Same Fund -Vice Mayor Sutton M 
read the caption. CFO Daugherty states this will allow him to transfer funds within the ~ 
same department so that shortfalls or overages within a department can be shifted o.. 



without affecting the bottom line. Daugherty states according to MT AS most cities do 
business this way. Cantrell confirms that is correct that the state gives the BOC the 
authority the grant this authority to the CFO who must report to the Board at the next 
meeting where the funds were moved and the amount(s). Vice Mayor Sutton made a 
motion for approval with Commissioner Bissell seconding. Commissioner Johnson asked 
Attorney Cantrell if he would say this has happened here and Cantrell states he has no 
personal knowledge but it does happen and so is best to grant authority with the 
requirement to report the action to the Board. Crutcher requests clarification on whether 
the transfers would be within a fund or department and Daugherty states department. 
Mayor Carroll requests CFO Daugherty add this information to his monthly finance report 
as well. All were in favor. 

I. Discuss and/or Take Action on Bill #2015-03, Ordinance No. 868, An Ordinance to 
Amend the Municipal Code of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Code Title 20, 
Miscellaneous, Chapter 6, Fees for Use of Facilities in Bowie Park Section 20-601 (1) 
Miscellaneous (a) Fees and Correct Spelling in Municipal Code Title 20, Miscellaneous, 
Chapter 6, Fees for Use of Facilities in Bowie Park Section 20-601 (1) Miscellaneous (b) 
- Vice Mayor Sutton read the caption. Commissioner Crutcher makes a motion for 
approval with Vice Mayor Sutton seconding. Parks Director Paisley states the park staff 
would like to be able to change program fees to remain competitive of other summer 
camps in the area. Commissioner Crutcher asks if this only applies to summer camps. 
Attorney Cantrell states it applies to all miscellaneous fees of the parks which have not 
been changed since 2004 when the original ordinance was passed. This would give the 
Parks department an opportunity to act quickly by recommending to the City Manager 
the fee structure for his approval. Crutcher asks what if the Board doesn't agree with the 
fees set? There was discussion stating this is not to institute new fees and certainly does 
not include any kind of park access fee. Commissioner Bissell amends the motion to 
approve and make a policy that any adjustments to fees are reported to the Board each 
month with Vice Mayor Sutton seconding. Cantrell states the City Manager should 
report the fees to the Board before they are instituted. All were in favor. 

K. Discuss and/or Take Action on Resolution No. 05-15, A Resolution to Set a Public 
Hearing for the Purpose of Obtaining Public Comment on the Addition of a New Section 
to the City of Fairview, Tennessee Zoning Ordinance, Article XIV, Section 14-112, Page 
XIV - 39, Vested Development Rights, and Providing for Conflicts Within the Zoning 
Ordinance, Effective Date and Severability Within the New Section - Commissioner 
Johnson read the caption and made a motion for approval with Vice Mayor Sutton 
seconding. All were in favor. 

10. City Manager Items for Discussion
A. Miscellaneous Updates-

i. City Manager Hall notes our website is being updated and the new site should 
be online soon. City Hall is closed Monday for Martin Luther King, Jr. day and 
the Codes Review Committee is scheduled to meet on Thursday, January 29'" 
at 5:30 just prior to the Town Hall meeting. 

ii. Vice Mayor Sutton states he would like to request that contact to be made with 
Becky Coil who is in charge of the Citizens Watch program with the Williamson 
County Sheriffs Department would like to start back the program in Fairview 
noting he has had several requests for this recently and we should all do what 
we can to help out our local police. Sutton also requests an item be placed on 
the next agenda to discuss and/or take action on implementing a program of 
assistance to the hard of hearing in the audience at city hall. 

iii. Mayor Carroll asks about any questions on the City Manager Report or Finance 
Presentation and Mr. Hall states they will be on the website tomorrow. 

B. City Attorney Comments - Attorney Cantrell will create the summary on 
resolutions/ordinances as requested and pass along to Recorder Johnson to fill in the 
numbering to match the agenda. He also reminds those who need to file a state ethics 
report to do so by January 31 on their website and failure to do so can result in a hefty ~ 
penalty up to removal from office. ~ 

0.. 



11. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners-
A Commissioner Bissell thanks the Board for passing the consent agenda and notes he 

feels a sense of accomplishment. He went to the county meeting on Monday and really 
liked their voting equipment. Bissell is in favor of pursuing technology such as tablets 
and is hoping the technology can get back on the agenda as soon as our finances 
improve. 

B. Commissioner Crutcher offered congratulations to Mr. Hall and wants the people to 
know what kind of City Manager we have. He recently contacted Mr. Hall about a minor 
issue and it was resolved the next day. 

C. Commissioner Johnson -no comments 
D. Vice Mayor Sutton - no comments 
E. Mayor Carroll states she is excited about the leadership program as a way to get 

citizens involved. She also notes they had a great trip to the county meeting. 

12. Adjournment- Vice Mayor Sutton made a motion for adjournment with Commissioner Johnson 
seconding. All were in favor and meeting was adjourned at 8:46p.m. 

Brandy Johnson 
City Recorder 



Bill # 2015-01 

ORDINANCE NO. 866 

AN ORDINANCE FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, 
TENNESSEE, BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014 - 2015 BUDGET 

Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee as follows: 

BC 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, have determined that the Budget for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 
(beginning July 1, 2014 and running through June 30, 2015) should be amended 
to reflect the final expenditures for the Fiscal Year, and: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee adopted the fiscal year 2014-2015 budget by passage of 
Ordinance Number 840 on June 30, 2014, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Tennessee state Constitution , Article 
II, Section 24, no public money shall be expended except pursuant to 
appropriations made by law, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated§ 6-56-209, 
the Board of Commissioners has the authority to authorize the Finance Director 
to transfer money from one appropriation to another within the same fund , and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF 
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE THAT CHANGES BE MADE TO THE FISCAL YEAR 
2014-2015 BUDGET AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Ordinance 840 is hereby amended to move funds 
from the Park Fund to Park Improvements Other Than Buildings to cover the 
expense of constructing a bridge over Turnbull Creek. 

General Fund 

Transfer From 
Account# 
110-11227 

Expenditures 
Account# 
110-44 700-930 

Current Balance 
$203,528.68 

Current Budget 
$ 3,715.00 

Transfer Amount 
$2,000.00 

Amendment Amt 
$2,000.00 

New Balance 
$201,528.68 

New Budget Amt 
$ 5,715.00 

Section 2. The Financial Officer is hereby authorized to make 
said changes in the accounting system. 

' 



BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause, phrase or 
paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of 
competent jurisdiction; such holding will not affect any other portion of this 
Ordinance. 

BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect 
fifteen days (15) days after its first passage or upon second reading , whichever 
is later, the public welfare requiring it. 

MAYOR 

CITY RECORDER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CITY ATTORNEY 

Passed First Reading 

Passed Second Reading 

2 



Walking bridge over Turnbull Creek on Perimeter Trail 

The Park Staff is requesting the Board of Commissioners approve the purchase of materials to 

construct a bridge over Turnbull Creek using the Bowie Park Fund. We estimate the cost of the 

bridge not to exceed the amount of $2,000.00. 

Currently there is a section of Perimeter Trail in which our visitors have to cross a part of 

Turnbull Creek without the safety and convenience of a bridge. Throughout the year there is 

running water at this intersection in the creek. This causes visitors to cross in the water or turn 

around. We would like to build a walking bridge to provide access to foot traffic and other 

visitors that are not capable or would otherwise prefer not to cross the water. Also, we 

consider the lack of a bridge in this area to be a safety concern that needs to be addressed. 

With the bridge in place, we can provide a safe and dry way to cross over the creek. 

This money will be used to purchase the lumber and other materials needed to fully complete 

the construction of the bridge. We will be using the utility poles donated to the city by MTEMC. 

The labor will be done by park staff. We plan to build the bridge in the upcoming weeks of 

winter while visitor volume on the trail system is down and will cause minimal inconvenience to 

the public. 

A member of the park staff has created a schematic in which to build the bridge. We have a 

plan in place and are ready to purchase materials and begin. 

The park staff believes this is a good use of the Bowie Park Fund because the bridge will provide 

better access to the general public when traveling on the Perimeter Trail in Bowie Nature Park. 

It will be a fixture in the park and provide a necessary improvement to the trail system. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Bryan Bissell 

Park Superintendent 





/ 

-- "~ ..........___ "'•o"' , 
cRO'J'JC 

HORSEBACK and MOUNTAIN 
BIKE TRAIL ACCESS FEE 
$2.00 If Outside 37062 ZIP 

BO 

7211 Bowie Lake Rd. 
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 37062 

615-799-5544 
www.bowiepark.org 

CROW CUT ROAD 

g 
~ 

I 
l 

PARK BOUNDARY 

PARK BOUNDARY 

600' o• GOO' 1000" 

~W""'""' ..... 

LEGEND 

PERIMETER TRAIL - RED 
SCENIC TRAILS- BLUE 
TWIN LAKES TRAILS- GREEN 
LOBLOLLY TRAILS- GREEN 
FOOT TRAFIC ONLY • DASHED 
HORSESHOE TRAIL- ORANGE 

(Horses & HikN5 Ooly) 

ROAD I DRIVE· L T BROWN 

TRAIL MAP COURTt:;SY OF: 

CHAPDELAINE & ASSOCIATES LAND SURVEYING 
7376 WALKER ROAD 
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 
PHONE {615) 799-8104 FAX (615) 799-2017 
EMAIL chapsurveyors@msn.com 



BILL # -=2.:...01.:..:::5;...;·0=2=----

ORDINANCE NO. 867 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE TO ADD A NEW 
SECTION TO THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE ZONING ORDINANCE, 
ARTICLE XIV SECTION 14-112, PAGE XIV - 39, VESTED DEVELOPMENT 
RIGHTS, AND PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS WITHIN THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE, EFFECTIVE DATE AND SEVERABILITY WITHIN THE NEW 
SECTION AND THE EXISTING ZONING ORDINANCE. 

WHEREAS, the Tennessee General Assembly has enacted Public 
Chapter 686 the (Vested Property Rights Act of 2014) (the "Act"), which is 
codified by amending Tennessee Code Annotated , Sections 13-4-310 and 13-
3-413. This act establishes statewide standards under which "vesting periods" is 
commenced upon the approval of new development plans; and 

WHEREAS, during the vesting periods established under the new Act, local 
governments may not apply development standards other than those in effect at 
the time of approval of the development plan, except as permitted by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Act takes effect January 1, 2015, provided that local 
governments may pass an ordinance or resolution prior to such effective date to 
identify the types of development plans that will cause property rights to become 
vested and specify the actions that constitute approval of such development plans; 
and 

WHEREAS, the revisions to the C it y of F a i r vi e w , T e n n esse e , 
Zoning Ordinance set forth herein are intended to implement the requirements of 
the Act in regard to development plans approved by the City of F a i r v i e w , 
Tennessee . 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE: 

Section 1: That Section 14 - 112 Of the Zoning Ordinance of the City reads 
as follows: 

14 - 112.1 SITE PLAN SUBMISSION. 

I. General requirements - The owner or developer shall submit three 
copies or as many as may be required of his proposed site plan to 
the Fairview Codes Department thirty (30) days prior to the 
intended date of site alteration. The Codes Department and any other 
necessary City Advisory Agencies shall consider the site plan in light 
of the provisions of this chapter and approve or disapprove same 

1 



as required, the plans then shall be returned to the owner or his agent 
with the date of such approval or disapproval noted thereon over the 
signature of the Director of Codes, Building Official and Fairview 
Fire/Police Chief or any of their designees. 

II. Vested Property Rights - The Tennessee General Assembly enacted 
Public Chapter No. 686, the "Vested Property Rights Act of 2014" 
which amends Title 13, Chapter 3 specifically T.C.A. § 13-3-413 
regarding the powers of regional planning commissions. As enacted, 
far-reaching statutory requirements are established relative to 
development standards and vested property rights for landowners and 
developers that will affect the ability of cities to establish and update 
contemporary development standards to guide land use and growth in 
the future. 

14-112.2 Definitions of Vested Property Rights 

"Applicant" means a 
representative, agent, 
developer. 

landowner or developer or any party, 
successor, or heirs of the landowner or 

"Construction" means the erection of construction materials in a 
permanent manner, and includes excavation, demolition, or removal of 
an existing building. 

"Development plan" means both a preliminary development plan and 
a final development plan. 

"Development standards" means all locally adopted or enforced 
standards applicable to the development of property including, but not 
limited to planning: storm water requirements; layout; design; local 
infrastructure construction standards, off-site improvements, lot size, 
configuration, and dimensions. NOT included are standards required 
by federal or state law, or building construction safety codes. 

"Final development plan" means a plan approved by the local 
government describing with reasonable certainty the use of property. 
Such plan may be in the form of, but not limited to, a planned unit 
development plan; subdivision plat; general development plan; 
subdivision infrastructure construction plan; final engineered site plan; 
or any other land-use approval designated and utilized. U n I e s s 
otherwise expressly provided by the City of Fairview, Tennessee, 
such a plan shall include the boundaries of the site; significant 
topographical features affecting the development of the site; locations 
of improvements; building dimensions; and the location of all existing 
and proposed infrastructure on the site. Neither a sketch plan nor 

2 



document that fails to describe with reasonable certainty the use and 
development scheme may constitute a final development plan. 

"Preliminary development plan" means a plan submitted to facilitate 
initial public feedback, and secure preliminary approvals from local 
government. It serves as a guide for all future improvements. 

"Site preparation" means excavation, grading, demolition, drainage, 
and physical improvements such as water and sewer lines, footings, 
and foundations. 

14-112.3 Vesting Rights and Periods 

Vested property rights are established for any preliminary 
development plan, final development plan (where no preliminary 
development plan is required), or building permit issued to allow 
construction of a building to commence where there is no local 
requirement for prior approval of a preliminary development p Ian . 

During the vesting period, the locally adopted development standards in 
effect on the date of approval remain the development standards 
applicable to that property or building during the vesting period as 
follows: 

Building permit projects (no preliminary plan approval) - The vesting 
period commences on the date of building permit issuance and 
remains in effect for the period authorized by the building permit. 
• Development plan project - The vesting period applicable to a 
development plan is three (3) years, beginning on the date of approval 
of the preliminary development plan; provided the applicant obtains 
final development plan approval, secures permits, and commences site 
preparation within the three (3)-year vesting period. 

If the applicant obtains approval of a final development plan, 
secures permits, and commences site preparation within the three 
(3)-year vesting period, then the vesting period is extended an 
additional two (2) years (to a total of five (5) years) to commence 
construction from the date of preliminary plan approval. During the 
two (2) year period, the applicant shall commence construction and 
maintain any necessary permits to remain vested. 

If construction commences within the five (5)-year vesting period 
following preliminary development plan approval, the development 
standards in effect on the date of approval remain in effect until final 
completion of the project, provided, however, that the vesting period 
shall not exceed ten (10) years unless the City of Fairview, 

3 



Tennessee grants an extension through an ordinance or resolution; 
and provided further that the applicant maintain all necessary permits 
during the ten ( 1 0) year period. 

Multi-phase projects A separate vesting period applies for projects 
proceeding in two (2) or more sections or phases (as set forth in the 
development plan). The development standards in effect on the date of 
approval of the preliminary development plan for the first section or 
phase remain in effect for all subsequent sections or phases; provided 
the total vesting period does not exceed fifteen (15) years unless the 
City of Fairview, Tennessee grants an extension through an ordinance 
or resolution; and provided that the applicant maintain all necessary 
permits during the fifteen (15) -year period. 

Plan 

Date of Issuance of Period authorized by 
Building Permit the building permit 

Date of Issue 

3 years from dat_e 
of Preliminary Plan 

approval 

5 yea-rS rra-m dati 
of Preliminary Plan 
___ app':_oyaJ __ _ 

Date of IsSue of 
Preliminary 

Development Plan 

3 Years 

2 Years 

5 Years 

Separate vesting 
period for each phase 

or section 

Ta:.~l\'esl:;n;j: Pe;iodt~ 

V~~;iY.Il'J'! ve~ed i'l;';l'l!s 

Period authorized 
by the building 

permit 

3 Years 

5 Years 

10 Years 

15 Years 

Actions 

Complete corntructioo within 
period authorized by the building 
permit 

Obtain Final OeYeklpmentPian 
approval; secure permits; and 
c_o:n;n_e~~e_si_!~P!~~~t_kl_n ___ _ 

Commence construction, maintain 
permits 

Complete comtructioo; maintain 
permits 

Complete constn.x:tioo for e:ch 
phase; mslntain permits 

A vested property right attaches to and runs with the applicable 
property and confers upon the applicant the right to undertake and 
complete the development and use such property under the terms 
and conditions of a development plan, including any amendments 
thereto or under the terms and conditions of any building permit that 
has been issued with respect to the property. 

14- 112.4 Development plans 

"Preliminary development plan" means a plan which has been 
submitted by an applicant and that depicts a single-phased or multi
phased planned development typically used to facilitate initial public 
feedback and secure preliminary approvals from local governments. 
Examples of information found on development plans include 

4 



proposed land uses, density and intensity of development, public 
utilities, road networks, general location of off-street parking, building 
location, number of buildable lots, emergency access, open space, 
and other environmentally sensitive areas such as lakes, streams, 
hillsides, and view sheds. An approved preliminary development plan 
serves as a guide for all future improvements within defined boundaries. 

"Final development plan" means a plan which has been submitted by an 
applicant and approved by a local government describing with 
reasonable certainty the type and intensity of use for a specific parcel 
or parcels of property. Such plan may be in the form of, but i s not 
be limited to, any of the following plans or approvals: 

(i) A planned unit development plan; 

(ii) A subdivision plat; 

(iii) General development plan; 
(iv) Subdivision infrastructure construction plan; 

(v) Final engineered site plan; or 

(vi) Any other land-use approval designation as may be utilized by 
the City of Fairview, Tennessee. 

Preliminary Development Plans and Final Development Plans shall 
include the boundaries of the site; significant topographical and other 
natural features affecting development of the site; the location on the 
site of the proposed buildings, structures, and other improvements; the 
dimensions, including height, of the proposed buildings and other 
structures or a building envelope; and the location of all existing and 
proposed infrastructure on the site, including water, sewer, roads, and 
pedestrian walkways. A variance shall not constitute a final 
development plan, and approval of a final development plan with the 
condition that a variance be obtained shall not confer a vested 
property right unless and until the necessary variance is obtained. 
Neither a sketch plan nor any other document which fails to 
describe with reasonable certainty the type of use, the intensity of 
use, and the ability to be served with essential utilities and road 
infrastructure for a specified parcel or parcels of property may 
constitute a final development plan. 

14 - 112.5 Approval of a Development Plan 

Approval of a development plan, regardless of type described above 
under the "Development Plan" section, shall occur when the 

5 



development plan submitted shall be determined by the City of 
Fairview, Tennessee to meet all local, state and federal regulations 
governing the development. 

14-112.6 Termination of Vesting Rights 

During the vesting period, the locally adopted development standards 
which are in effect on the date of approval of a preliminary 
development plan or the issuance of a building permit, whichever 
applies, remain the development standards applicable to the property 
described in such preliminary development plan or permit, except 
such vested property rights terminate upon a written determination 
by the City of Fairview, Tennessee under the following circumstances: 

• When the applicant violates the terms and conditions specified 
in the approved development plan or building permit; provided, the 
applicant is given ninety (90) days from the date of notification to 
cure the violation; provided further, that the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, may, upon a determination that such is in the best interest 
of the community, grant, in writing, an additional time period to cure the 
violation; 
• When the applicant violates any of the terms and conditions 
specified in the local ordinance or resolution; provided, the applicant 
is given ninety (90) days from the date of notification to cure the 
violation; provided further, that the City of Fairview, Tennessee, may, 
upon a determination that such is in the best interest of the 
community, grant, in writing, an additional time period to cure the 
violation; 
• Upon a finding by the City Fairview, Tennessee, that the 
applicant intentionally supplied inaccurate information or knowingly 
made misrepresentations material to the issuance of a building permit 
or the approval of a development plan or intentionally and knowingly 
did not construct the development in accordance with the issued 
building permit or the approved development plan or an approved 
amendment for the building permit or the development plan; or 
• Upon the enactment or promulgation of a state or federal law, 
regulation, rule, policy, corrective action or other governance, 
regardless of nomenclature, that is required to be enforced by the 
City of Fairview, Tennessee, and that precludes development as 
contemplated in the approved development plan or building permit, 
unless modifications to the development plan or building permit can 
be made by the applicant, within ninety (90) days of notification of the 
new requirement, which will allow the applicant to comply with the new 
requirement. 

The City of Fairview, Tennessee, may allow a property right to remain 

6 



vested despite such a determined occurrence when a written 
determination is made that such continuation is in the best interest of 
the community by the City of Fairview, Tennessee. 

14- 112.7 Development Standards Enforcement 

A vested development standard shall not preclude city enforcement of 
any development standard when: 

• The City of Fairview, Tennessee, obtains the written consent of the 
applicant or owner; 

• The City of Fairview, Tennessee, determines, in writing, that a 
compelling, countervailing interest exists relating specifically to the 
development plan or property which is the subject of the building 
permit that seriously threatens the public health, safety or welfare of 
the community and the threat cannot be mitigated within a reasonable 
period of time, as specified in writing by the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, by the applicant using vested property rights; 
• Upon the written determination by the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, of the existence of a natural or man-made hazard on or in 
the immediate vicinity of the subject property, not identified in the 
development plan or building permit, and the said hazard, if not 
corrected, would pose a serious threat to the public health, safety, or 
welfare and the threat cannot be mitigated within a reasonable period 
of time, as specified in writing by the local government, by the 
applicant using vested property rights; 
• A development standard is required by federal or state law, 
rule, regulation, policy, corrective action, order, or other type of 
governance that is required to be enforced by the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, regardless of nomenclature; or 
• The City of Fairview, Tennessee, is undertaking an action 
initiated or measure instituted in order to comply with a newly enacted 
federal or state law, rule, regulation, policy, corrective action, permit, 
order, or other type of governance, regardless of nomenclature. 

14 - 112.8 Development Plan Amendment 

An amendment to an approved development plan by the applicant 
must be approved by the City of Fairview, Tennessee, to retain the 
protections of the vested property right. An amendment may be 
denied based upon a written finding by the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, that the amendment: 

• Alters the proposed use; 
• Increases the overall area of the development; 

7 



• Alters the size of any nonresidential structures included in the 
development plan; 
• Increases the density of the development so as to affect traffic, 
noise or other environmental impacts; or 
• Increases any local government expenditure necessary to 
implement or sustain the proposed use. 

If an amendment is denied by the City of Fairview, Tennessee, 
based upon such a written finding, then the applicant may either 
proceed under the prior approved plan with the associated vested 
property right or, alternatively, allow the vested property right to 
terminate and submit a new application. Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
a vested property right shall not terminate if the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, determines, in writing, that it is in the best interest of the 
community to allow the development to proceed under the amended 
plan without terminating the vested property right. 

14-112.9 Waiver Rights Prohibited 

The City of Fairview, Tennessee, may not require an applicant to 
waive the applicant's vested rights as a condition of approval, or as a 
consideration of approval, of a development plan or the issuance of a 
building permit. 

14-112.10 Extension of Rights 

The vesting period for an approved construction project may be 
extended as deemed advisable by the City of Fairview, Tennessee. 

14- 112.11 Zoning with Vested Property Rights 

A vested property right, once established, precludes the effect of any 
zoning action by the City of Fairview, Tennessee, which would 
change, alter, impair, prevent, diminish, or otherwise delay the 
development of the property, while vested, as described in an 
approved development plan or building permit. With said exception, 
nothing shall preclude, change, amend, alter or impair the authority of 
the City of Fairview, Tennessee, to exercise its zoning authority. 

14-112.12 Development Moratorium 

In the event the City of Fairview, Tennessee, enacts a moratorium on 
development or construction, the vesting period established by this act 
shall be tolled during the moratorium period. 

8 



14-112.13 Eminent Domain with Vested Property Rights 

A vested property right does not preclude, change, amend, alter or 
impair the authority of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, to exercise its 
eminent domain powers as provided by law. 

Section 2. That all Ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this 
ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent necessary to implement this ordinance. 

Section 3: In the event that any part of this ordinance is invalidated by 
a court of competent jurisdiction, all other parts shall remain in full force and 
effect unless otherwise lawfully repealed or amended. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date provided by law 
following its final reading and approval, the public welfare requiring it. 

MAYOR 

CITY RECORDER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CITY ATTORNEY 

Passed first reading: ~Y\AAV~ 151 10 IS 

Passed second reading: ___________ _ 

Public Hearing Held on: ---- ---------

9 



APPROVED BY THE FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE MUNICIPAL 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

{3tl<\ J This the _~:..:~~_ -'---- day of -~~O.:..:..JY\~U=--Q~(-lj'-----' 2015. 

~~~ 
Planning Commission, Chairman 

10 



Bill # 2015-03 

ORDINANCE NO. 868 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF 
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, MUNICIPAL CODE TITLE 20, MISCELLANEOUS, 
CHAPTER 6, FEES FOR USE OF FACILITIES IN BOWIE PARK, SECTION 
20-601 (1) MISCELLANEOUS (a) FEES AND CORRECT SPELLING IN 
MUNICIPAL CODE TITLE 20, MISCELLANEOUS, CHAPTER 6, FEES FOR 
USE OF FACILITIES IN BOWIE PARK, SECTION 20-601(1) 
MISCELLANEOUS (b). 

Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, have determined that the City of Fairview, Tennessee, needs to 
amend the City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Zoning Code, Title 20 
Miscellaneous, Chapter 6, Fees for Use of Facilities in Bowie Park, Section 20-
601 (1) miscellaneous (a) Fees and Correct Spelling in Municipal Code Title 20, 
Miscellaneous, Chapter 6, Fees for 601(1) Miscellaneous (b). 

as follows: 
Therefore, Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee 

1. Chapter 6, Fees for Use of Facilities in Bowie Park, Section 
20-601(1) miscellaneous (a) Fees is hereby repealed in its 
entirety and amended to read as follows: 

2. Chapter 6, Fees for Use of Facilities in Bowie Park, Section 20-
601(1) miscellaneous (a) Fees is amended to read as follows: 

20-601. Fees for use of Facilities in Bowie Park. The following 
fees shall be charged for the use of the following facilities in Bowie Park. 

(1) Miscellaneous. (a) Fees. 

(1). The events and the fees to be charged to individuals, 
business(profit and non - profit) and all entities who desire to 
conduct or participate in such events shall be determined as 
required by the City of Fairview Park Staff and forwarded to the 
City Manager for approval. 

(2) . Upon approval by the City Manager of the fees for events 
described in (a)(1) of this Ordinance, the City Manager will direct 
the location for the posting of these fees. The posting of the fees 



shall include but not be limited to the City's website, City 
Recreational Center and such bulletin Boards in Bowie Park that 
the City Parks Department deems appropriate. 

(3) No event(s) or the fee(s) determined by the City of Fairview 
Parks Department to be charged for participating in the event shall 
be posted or charged until they are approved by the City Manager 
and communicated by the City Manager to the Board of 
Commissioners at a regular or special meeting of the said Board. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that Municipal Code Title 20, 
Miscellaneous, Chapter 6, Fees for 601 (1) Miscellaneous (b) as it 
presently reads is as follows: 

It shall be a violation of this chapter for any person or persons 
required to pay a fee for trail usage in Bosie Park in Fairview, 
Tennessee as directed by this chapter to fail to pay the fee, in 
accordance with this chapter shall subject the violator to the 
following: 

Municipal Code Title 20, Miscellaneous, Chapter 6, Fees for 601 (1) 
Miscellaneous (b).as amended reads as follows: 

It shall be a violation of this chapter for any person or persons 
required to pay a fee in accordance with Chapter 6, Section 20-601 
(1)(a) for use of any facilities outlined in Chapter 6, Fees for Use of 
Facilities in Bowie Park, Section 20-601 (1) miscellaneous (a) Fees 
as directed by this chapter. Failure to pay the fee in, in 
accordance with this chapter shall subject the violator to the 
following: 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that all the remaining provisions of 
this section of the City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Code shall remain as 
they are without any change and, 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause, phrase or 
paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of 
competent jurisdiction, such holding will not affect any other portion of this 
Ordinance. 

BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect 
fifteen days (15) days after its first passage or upon second reading, whichever 
is later, the public welfare requiring it 

2 



MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY RECORDER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CITY ATTORNEY 

Passed First Reading 

Passed Second Reading 

Public Hearing Held ------------

3 



CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 

RESOLUTION NO. 06-15 

BF 
A RESOLUTION TO SET A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
OBTAINING PUBLIC COMMENT ON ORDINANCE NO. 869, BILL NO. 
2015-04 AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CITY OF FAIRVIEW, 
TENNESSEE, ZONING ORDINANCE, ARTICLE XVII, SECTION 16-
104.3, "BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS, MEMBERSHIP" 

WHEREAS, The City of Fairview, Tennessee is in the 
process of changing the City Zoning Ordinance, Article XVII, Section 16-
104.3, "Board of Zoning Appeals, Membership," and the Statutes of the 
State of Tennessee require that a public hearing be held for the purpose 
of obtaining the public's comments regarding the proposed Zoning 
Ordinance Change and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners for the City of 
Fairview, Tennessee have determined that March 5th, 2015, is an 
acceptable date for the conduct of such a public hearing. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE. 

1. That a public hearing for the purpose of obtaining the 
comments of the public regarding changing the City Zoning Ordinance, 
Article XVII, Section 16-104.3,"Board of Zoning Appeals, Membership," is 
scheduled and will be held at 7:00 O'Clock P.M. , March 5th, 2015, in the 
City Hall of the City of Fairview, Tennessee. 

Adopted this the ____ day of _______ , 2015. 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY RECORDER 

-



APPROVED AS TO FORM 

LARRY D. CANTRELL 
CITY ATTORNEY 
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 

2 



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
RETAIL PACKAGE STORE 

I 0 A 
Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Title 57, Section 57-3-208 and 57-3-213, this is to certify that: 

Name of Applicant: __ Jean A Dolan_(with Ken Karger & Ann McConnell) __ 

Home Address: 

Date of Birth: SSN: 

Has made application for a Certificate of Compliance to sell retail alcoholic beverages in the 

County of _Williamson __ , State of Tennessee at __ Fairview Liquors and Fine Wines. ____ _ 

______ 2382 Fairview Blvd, Fairview, TN 37062 ____________ _ 

(Name and Street Address of Liquor Store) 

and that an investigation has been undertaken of the applicant's criminal record and of the compliance of 
said business with local law, ordinances or resolutions, and from said investigation of the undersigned 
certified: 

1. That the applicant or applicants who are to be in actual charge of said business have not been convicted 
of a felony within a ten-year period immediately preceding the date of the application and, if a 
corporation, that the executive officers o those in control have not been convicted of a felony within a ten 
year period immediately preceding the date of the application; and further, that it is the undersigned's 
opinion that the applicant will not violate any provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, Title 57, Chapter 3; 

2. That the applicant has secured a location which complies with all restrictions of the laws, ordinances 
and resolutions; 

3. That the applicant or applicants have complied with the residency provisions; 

4. That the issuance of this license will not exceed the numerical limit. 

This the _____ day of ________ , 20 ___ _ 

Mayor or Other Official Head of Municipality Member of Legislative Body of Municipality 

THIS CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE EXPIRES NINETY (90) DAYS FROM --------

MAIL TO: 

Tennessee Alcoholic Beverage Commission 

226 Capitol Boulevard Building 

Suite #300 

Nashville, TN 37243-0755 



Bill Haslam 
Governor 

January 12, 2015 

JEAN A DOLAN 

TENNESSEE BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
901 R.S. Gass Boulevard 

Nashville, Tennessee 37216-2639 
(615) 744-4000 (744-4057 forTORIS) 
Facsimile (615) 744-4651 (Fiscal Svcs) 

TDD (615) 744-4001 

FAIRVIEW, TN 37062 

Tennessee Criminal History Records Request 

Mark Gwyn 
Director 

Per your request for a criminal history record check on the following individual, there was no Tennessee information 
found: 

DOLAN, JEAN ANN 

Please be aware that, unless a fingerprint comparison is performed, it is impossible for the Tennessee Bureau of 
Investigation to be sure the record belongs to the individual you requested. A fingerprint comparison will only be 
performed in the event of a written appeal of criminal history results. The information you receive will be based on 
only those arrests which occurred within the state of Tennessee. 

The Tennessee Bureau of Investigation found NO Tennessee criminal history based on the information provided. No 
criminal record check was conducted for other states or for the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

Tennessee Open Records Information Services 
Tennessee Bureau of Investigation 



Member Service Hl77-777-9020 
Auto Pay System Hl77-77Hl215 

Outage Hl77-777-9111 

Office Hours: 8 -4:30p.m. M-F 
h1temet: www .mtemc.com 

01/27/12 TOTAL DUE: 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

BILLING PERIOD "L/U3/lHil/02/12 for 31 days 
INVOICE DATE 01/1C/1o 

PHONE NUMBER 
SERVICE ADDRESS " .,,, nn> "' 

fairview TN 37062-9616 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY----------------
Previous Balance ) 
Payment Received (01/05/12 THANK YOU) 
Adjustments 
:Miscellaneous Charges 
Balance Fonvard 
Current Charges 
Total Due 

BREAKDOWN OF CURRENT CHARGES 

Rate: RS-22-RP.c::irlPntial 
Description: 
Meter Number: L.'±Loo~ 
MR. Type: Usage 
Prior Reading: 9642 Present Reading: 9986 Multiplier 10 

KwH Usage: 3440 -Actual; Last Year 2530; Last Month 1720 

Customer Charge 
Energy Charge 
TV A Fuel Cost Adjustment 
Operation Round Up 
Current cbarges for billing period 

Adjustments 
Security Deposit Interest 
Late Charges 

SEE ACCOUNT SUMMARY FOR TOTAL DUE 

Message to member ... 
Do you use MTEMC's bank draft service to pay your bills? 1hrough it, 
your payment is automatically deducted from your bank acconnt on 
your due date ... it's easy, convenient and a free service. Talk to us for 
details. 

Power usage in kilowatt hours over the last 13 months 

~ 
iiog]lll• ~ ~ ···•1-~~~~-· 

J FMAMJ JASONDJ 

11&'9\fAR()6'$J1?0U.------------------------------------------------------------------------Z921!ll'!12_41.~ 
DETACH AND RETURN WITH YOUR CHECK PAYABLE TO "MIDDLE TENNESSEE ELECfRIC MEMBERSHIP CORPORATION" 709001419472 

I MEMBERSHIP NUMBER I ACCOUNT NUMBER ::::J 
DUEDATE: I 01/27/12 I TOTALDUE: I ,, 

I AFTER DUE DATE, pAY: I 
BY REGULATORY LAW, PAYMENT RECEIVED 10 DAYS LATER THAN DUE DATE 

SUBJECTS MEMBER TO POSSIBLE DISCONNECTION 

~"**AUTO*~S-DIGIT 37062 2701 T12:18 
JEAN DOLAN 

MIDDLE TENNESSEE ELECTRIC 
PO BOX 681709 
FRANKLIN TN 37068-1709 



Member Service 1-1'!77-777-9020 
Auto Pay System 1-877-777-{)215 

Outage 1-877-777-9111 

Office Hours: 8 -4:30p.m. M-F 
Internet: wvvw.mtemc.com 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
BILLING PERIOD •L/UO/lL-{)1/U//13 for 34 days 

INVOICE DATE 01/10/13 

SE~~?~EE:~~~~~ JQU\ DOlct'\ 

Fairview TN 37062-9616 

01/24/13 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY----------------
Previous Balance ) 
Payment Received (01/02/13 THANK YOU) 
Adjustments 
Miscellaneous Charges 
Balance Fonvard 
Current Charges 
Total Due 

BREAKDOWN OF CURRENT CHARGES 

Rate: R5-22--ResidPnti:~ 1 
Description: 
Meter Numbc~.; .L':I:L6~':1 
MR. Type: Usage 
Prior Reading: 2545 Present Reading: 2794 Multiplier 10 

KwH Usage: 2490 -Actual; Last Year 3440; Last Month 1620 

Customer Charge 
Energy Charge 
TV A Fuel Cost Adjustment 
Operation Round Up 
Current charges for billing period 

Adjustments 
Security Deposit Interest 

SEE ACCOUNT SUMMARY FOR TOTAL DUE 
FREE TAX PREPARATION available for households with incomes up 
to $50,000 through United Way's VlTA program starting Feb. 2 at 
College Grove, Fairview and Franklin locations. Cail 615-{!30-7940 for 
details. 

TOTAL DUE: 

Message to member ... 
Do you use MTEMC's bank draft service to pay your bills? Through it, 
your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account on 
your due date ... it's easy, convenient and a free service. Talk to us for 
details. 

Power usage in kilowatt hours over the last 13 months 

kWh 

J FMAMJ JASONDJ 

~l~~~--------------------------------------------------------------------------~~1@~11 
DETACH AND RETURN WITH YOUR CHECK PAYABLE TO "MIDDLE TENJ\.TESSEE ELECTRIC MEMBERSHIP CORPORATION" 705001695511 

I MEMBERSHIP NUMBER !ACCOUNT NUMBER ~ 

DUE DATE: 01/24/13 I TOTAL DUE: I 
AFTER DUE DATE, PAY: I 

BY REGULATORY LAW, PAYMENT RECEIVED 10 DAYS LATER THAN DUE DATE 
SUBJECTS MEMBER TO POSSIBLE DISCONNECTION 

*-**-*AliT0*-*5-DIGIT 37062 2690 T9:9 
jEAN DOT .AN 

_,,.._._._,_u..>T1 J.l'll JIVU.t..70J.U 

MIDDLE TENNESSEE ELECTRIC 
PO BOX 681709 
FRANKLIN TN 37068-1709 



11111111""'4illif""''WIII Middle Tennessee Electric 
iiiil Membership Corporation 

DUE DATE: 01/27/14 

Member Service 1-877-777-9020 
Auto Pay System 1-877-777-1l215 

Outage 1-877-777-9111 

TOTAL DUE: 

Office Hours: 8-4:30 p.m. M -F 
Internet: "\\"iV'N.mtemc.com 

ACCOUNTNUMBER ----------------~--------------~---------------------------
BILLING PERIOD lL/U7/!3-1l1/07/14 for 32 days Message to member ... 

INVOICE DATE 01/13/14 FREE TAX PREPARATION available for households with incomes up 
PHONE NUMBER to $58,000 through United Way's VITA program starting Feb.1 in 

SERVICE ADDRESS JDAN UULAN College Grove Fairview & Franklin locations. Call 615-830-7940 for 
details. 

-. ·- .... ' "' J62-9616 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY----------------
Previous Balance 
Payment Received 
Adjustments 
Miscellaneous Charges 
Balance Fonvard 
Current Charges 
Total Due 

BREAKDOWN OF CURRENT CHARGES 

Rate: RS-22-RP_•:driPnti~l 
Description: 
Meter Nwnb..:r: '"--=-vv., 

MR. Type: Usage 
Prior Reading: 4782 Present Reading: 5178 Multiplier 10 

KwH Usage: 3960 -Actual; Last Year 2490; Last Month 1510 

Customer Charge 
Energy Charge 
TV A Fuel Cost Adjustment 
Operation Round Up 
Current charges for billing period 

SEE ACCOUNT SUMMARY FOR TOTAL DUE 
New Year's resolution to simplifY, and save? Let us help! Sign up for 
bank draft, enroll in paperless billing, or sign up for an energy audit. 
More information at '"'vw.mtemc.com . 

Power usage in kilowatt hours over the last 13 months 

kWh 

ill§111. BJMI !iiJ .llll•lll• .I 
JFMAMJJASONDJ 

..US~~uprwyqlJllU..~~~-------------~~-----~-----~~----~------------------------------------Z9~Q9lL~M 
DETACH AND RETURN WITH YOUR CHECK PAYABLE TO "MIDDLE TENNESSEE ELECTRIC MEMBERSHIP CORPORATION" 701002158486 

I MEMBERSHIP NUMBER I ACCOUNT NUMBER ~ 

DUE DATE: I 01/27/14 I TOTAL DUE: I 
I AFTER DUE DATE, PAY: I L__ ____ .:______ _ __j_ _____ ___j 

BY REGULATORY LAW, PAYMENT RECEIVED 10 DAYS LATER THAN DUE DATE 
SUBJECTS MEMBER TO POSSIBLE DISCONNECTION 

***'~'AUTO** &-DIGIT 37062 2743 T11:14 
)EANOOT.AN 

MIDDLE TENNESSEE ELECTRIC 
PO BOX 681709 
FRANKLIN TN 37068-!709 



TENNESSEE BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
901 R.S. Gass Boulevard 

Bill Haslam 
Governor 

January 12, 2015 

Nashville, Tennessee 37216-2639 
(615) 744-4000 (744-4057 for TORIS) 
Facsimile (615) 744-4651 (Fiscal Svcs) 

TDD (615) 744-4001 

FAIRVIEW LIQUORS AND FINE WINES 
CHEN K KARGER 
2382 FAIRVIEW BLVD 
FAIRVIEW, TN 37062 

Tennessee Criminal History Records Request 

Mark Gwyn 
Director 

Per your request for a criminal history record check on the following individual, there was no Tennessee information 
found: 

KARGER, CHECN KEN 

Please be aware that, unless a fingerprint comparison is performed, it is impossible for the Tennessee Bureau of 
Investigation to be sure the record belongs to the individual you requested. A fingerprint comparison will only be 
performed in the event of a written appeal of criminal history results. The information you receive will be based on 
only those arrests which occurred within the state of Tennessee. 

The Tennessee Bureau of Investigation found NO Tennessee criminal history based on the information provided. No 
criminal record check was conducted for other states or for the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

Tennessee Open Records Information Services 
Tennessee Bureau of Investigation 

M ~~~~it ~i;-:~..P:J ~~~-
.~. -....._:__:__: .. 

INTERNATIONALLY ACCREDITED SINCE 1994 



CRS PowerTool 
ReaJ Estate 

Thursday, January 22, 2015 

Property Address 

Subdivision 
County 

Name 
Mailing Address 

Improvement Type 
Feet 

Speciallnt 
Alternate ParceiiD 
Land Map 
District/Ward 
2010 Census Trct!Bik 
Assessor Roll Year 

:ralrv1ew, 1 N 3706~-8320 

I 
\Williamson County, TN 

i'"airview, TN 37062-8320 

Date Amou~n~t ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Quality Book/Page or Document# 
02118/2004, !Accepted -]Completely --i3162/109------~~ 

I IWaranty Deed !Qualified 

06/28/1996 
L_ 1Sale i 

:Accepted (completely 

I

I :Waranty Deed :Qualified 
iSale ! 

,1417/385 

1 o/19/1994 I !1190/995 

Appraisals Amount Taxes Amount Jurisdiction Rate 
I Tax Year 
!city Taxes 
I 

----,-- ----~----~----·-- ·~------------ --

Assessment Year 
Appraised Land 
Appraised Improvements 
Total Tax Appraisal 
Total Assessment · 

2013 
$71,800 
$91,600 

$163,400 
$40,850 

i County Taxes 

1
ssD Taxes 
'Total Taxes 
! Exempt Amounf 
i Exempt Reason 

' 2013 i 
$259.40 :Fairview 
$923.21 :williamson 

$0 
$1 '182.61 

0.635 
2.26 

Date 
2/22/2012 

Loan Amount Borrower Lender Book/Page or Document# 
\Karger Chen K i 

COPYRIG!IT © 2015 COURTHOUSE RETRIEVAL SYSTEM. ALL RIG!ITS RESERVED. Crul (865) 584--8017. 
Information Deemed Reliable But Not Guaranteed. 



· .. , CRS- PowerTool 
Real Estate 

Thursday, January 22, 2015 

Property Address 

Subdivision 
County 

Name 
Mailing Address 

Property Type 
Land Use 
Improvement Type 
Square Feet 

Parcel/Tax ID 
Speciallnt 
Alternate ParceiiD 
Land Map 
District/Ward 
2010 Census TrcVBik 
Assessor Roll Year 

;ralrview, TN 37062-8348 

'Williamson County, TN 

Karqer Chen Ken 

\rairview, TN 37062-8348 

•Residential 
' :Single Family 
/2919 sf 

~ ·~ 

Date Amount Buyer/Owners 2 Instrument 
--.c=: :warranty 

_Quail!}'.___ Book/Page .o.!QOC~,J.rne!ltlf 
05/30/2014( 

i 
10/12/2006 

12/29/20051 

I 
01 /04/2000 i 

Appraisals-·--·~··-··~-----··--··--------· 
Assessment Year 
Appraised Land 
Appraised Improvements 
Total Tax Appraisal 
Total Assessment 

2013 !Tax Year 
$42,500 :City Taxes 

$275,300 :countyTaxes 
$317,800 jSSDTaxes 

$79,450 •Total Taxes 
'Exempt Amount 
i Exempt Reason 

Loan Amount Borrower 

•Deed 
' )Physical 
!Difference 
:Accepted 
:waranty 
'Deed Sale 
i 

·~~~~~:ig 
Disqualified !4072/321 

. ' 

'completely :3819/699 
'Qualified 1 

11946/761 

2013 I 

$504.51 'Fairview 
$1,795.57 Williamson 

$0 
$2,300.08 

COPYRJGHf © 2015 COURTHOUSEREIRIEV AL SYSTEM. ALL RIGIITS RESERVED. Call (865) 584-80!7. 
Information Deemed Reliable But Not Guaranteed. 

0.635 
2.26 



Bill Haslam 
Governor 

January 9, 2015 

ANN M MCCONNELL 
ANN M MCCONNELL 

TENNESSEE BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
901 R.S. Gass Boulevard 

Nashville, Tennessee 37216-2639 
(615) 744-4000 (744-4057 for TORIS} 

Facsimile (615) 744-4651 (Fiscal Svcs) 
TDD (615) 744-4001 

IN .;)fVuu 

Tennessee Criminal History Records Request 

Mark Gwyn 
Director 

Per your request for a criminal history record check on the following individual, there was no Tennessee information 
found: 

MCCONNELL, ANN MARIE 

Please be aware that, unless a fingerprint comparison is performed, it is impossible for the Tennessee Bureau of 
Investigation to be sure the record belongs to the individual you requested. A fingerprint comparison will only be 
performed in the event of a written appeal of criminal history results. The information you receive will be based on 
only those arrests which occurred within the state of Tennessee. 

The Tennessee Bureau of Investigation found NO Tennessee criminal history based on the information provided. No 
criminal record check was conducted for other states or for the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

Tennessee Open Records Information Services 
Tennessee Bureau of Investigation 

INTERNATIONALLY ACCREDITED SINCE 1994 



CRS- Prope1ty Report for Parcel/Tax ID 136N B 008.00 Page 1 of3 

0 0CRS·, Powerrool 
Real Estate 

Thursday, January 15, 2015 

Property Report 

Location 
Property Address 

Subdivision 

County 

Current Owner 
Name 
Mailing Address 

Property Summary 
Property Type 
Land Use 

Improvement Type 
Square Feet 

;Gallatin, TN 

!Sumner County, TN 

!Brewer Robert C & Ann M McConnell 

!Residential 
:Household Unit 

:single Family 
;4167 sf 

General Parcel information 
Parcel/Tax ID !136N B 008.00 
Speciallnt !000 

Alternate ParceiiD 
Land Map 

District/Ward 
2010 Census Trct/Bik 

Assessor Roll Year 

:136N 
io4 
[205.01/2 

l2011 

Sales History through 01/08/2015 

Property Report 
Gallatin, TN 

Sutnner County, TN parcel#· 

Date - Amount Buyer/DWnerS---·--·------auyer/Owners 2 Instrument 
i2t16l2010] !Brewer Robert c&'A~;;-M·M~;,;;nner···~-- Forced Sale 

Quality.~ Book!PaJ]e or_ Do~pf!le!,l~ 

o9t15t2oo6!· 1 
! 

02/22/2006! ,11 

05/05/20051 

05/12/2004\ II 

07111/20031 

Tax Assessment 

ccepted 
Waranty 
Deed Sale 

!Disqualified [3369/67 4 
[completely !26011750 
[Qualified i 

1 
• 12447/339 
[completely 12243/505 
!Qualified · 

\2005/797 
/1792/529 

APPraisals ·--Alnount "··------rax~-------Amou~--JliriSdletio-n-----~---

Assessment Year 
Appraised Land 

Appraised Improvements 
Total Tax Appraisal 

Total Assessment 

Mortgage History 

2011 !Tax Year 
$185,000 fCity Taxes 

$376,900 lcounty Taxes 
$561,900 I Total Taxes 

)Exempt Amount 
i Exempt Reason 

$140,475 

Date Loan Amount Borrower 
12/16/2010 · [Brewer Robert Christopher 

I 

----2-01_1 __ .. 

$1,390.70 I Gallatin 

$2,838.72 \Sumner 
$4,229.42 

0.99 

2.0208 

Book/Page or Document# 

/3369/676 



Marty Nelson, Trustee 
355 Belvedere Drive N Room 107 

Gallatin, TN 37066 • (615) 452-1260 

DIST MAP GP C-MAP PARCEL SP-INT co 

1••1111·1''''''1111111111'1'11111.11111''11111'1''111111'1111'111 

i-D!GIT 37031 44 36 
--- --~~.._, .... ~ .......... 

ANN M MCCONNRT J, 

Bill# Total Due 

CI Property Address 

- .. - .. 
To avoid penalty and interest, taxes ;•: 

-)nust be paid by Ma"~i; -~~:,2015. • :ft\ 

-1111!1 m IIIII m I IIi Ill~ IIIII II~ 11111~111111 
Make changes to Please return this portion with your payment in the enclosed reply envelope. Make checks payable to 

address block above: Sumner County Trustee: If a receint is required please enclose a self-addressed stamoed envetooe. 

DIST MAP GP C-MAP PAIU~FI c;p_ TNT rn CI 

Your cancelled check, along with your portion of this statement, serves as your 

receipt. If a receipt is required, please enclose a self-addressed stamped envelope. 

Your payment options are: 
0 By mail: 355 Belvedere Drive N Room 107, Gallatin, TN 37066 

Payment postmarked after March 2, 2015 must include penalty. 

• At our office, at that same address 

e Drive-thru window and payment drop box available, at that same address 

• At participating local banks * 

8 On-line at our vendor's website: www.sumnertn.org * 

• Partial Payment Options * 
*See back of notice for details 
To pay your taxes, make checks payable to: Sumner County Trustee 

To avoid penalty and interest, taxes must b_e~P,aitl ijy.f'!.irch .. 2i:2P1S.·.~ _ 

S1,.1mner County Trustee 
355 B~lvedere· Drive N Roori1107 

Gallatin, TN 37066 

Phone: (615) 452-1260 

Office Hours:· · 

Monday thru Friday 8:00am- 4:30pm 

www .sumnertn. org 

!lill # Total Dl)e 

Lot 

Property Address 

Classification 

Residential 

Subdivision 

Block .Ac:;:~es 

. Additiomil Descriptioifc 

Land value 

Improvement value 

Personal property 

Appraised value 

Assessment 

Assessed value 

Tax rate I 

Roll back 

Current taxes 



---------------------------------~t---------------------------------
CARD PRINTED I, PHOTO ID, FEDERAL OR STATE GOVERNMENT ISSUED, IS 

6/151201
2 

j REQUIRED TO VOTE UNLESS EXCEPTION APPLIES 
· VOTER REGISTRATION CARD ID# 117223 

DATE OF BIRTH 

PRECINCT 0601 - Vol State 

VOTING 1480 Nashville Pike, Gallatin 
LOCATION 

u.s. STATE 

CONGRESS SENATE 

STATE COUNTt' CITY CITt' SCHOOL 

HOUSE COMM. CODE WARD DISTRICT 

06 18 40 06 GAL 04 06 

DATE REGISTERED REGISTRATION 

03/09/2006 Mail 

1

:sUMNER COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

': ANN M MCCONNFII 

~II 
,[ 

li 
I I. 

!I 

GALLATIN, TN 37066 

pg~'"'"'?i}_~~~ 

---~---

II 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I. 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



• 

Benchmark 
_....... C . . . - •tm ;;. M ,;.,.}~· E A___!:_!.' Y, LLC 

.. ...: "=-' i:b 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT 
(Single- Tenant Facilities) 

1 For and in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
2 sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Fairview Liquors and Fine Wines LLC as 
3 tenant (hereinafter referred to as "Tenant"), and · as 
4 landlord (hereinafter referre.d to as "Landlord''), do hereby enter into this Lease Agreement {."Lease" or ··Agreement·) on this 
5 13th day of November 2014 ("Bindii:J.g Agreement Date"). Landlord leases-to Tenant, and Tenant leases 
6 from Landlord, the Property described· as follows: All that tract of land known as: 
7 2382 Fairview Blvd. (Address), 
8 Fairview (City), Tennessee, 37062 (Zip), as recorded in County 
9 Register of Deeds Office, deed book(s) age(s), and/or --------

10 instrument no. and further· described as: 
11 
12 together with all fixtures, landscaping, improvements~ and appurtenances, all being h1:1reinafter collectively referred to as the 
13 uProperty .. , as more particularly described in Exhibit uA", or if no Exhibit 11A" is attached as is recorded with the Register of 
14 Deeds Office of the county in which the Property is located and is made a part of this Lease by reference. 

15 1. Tenn. The initial term ofthis Lease shall be for s years, o months, beginning on the earlier 
16 of the completion of work described in any attached Work Letter or December 1, 2014 ("Commencement 
17 Date .. ), through and including November 30, 2019 ("Expiration Date,'). 

18 2. Possession. If Landlord is unable to deliver possession of the Property on the Commencement Date, rent shall be abated 
19 on a daily basis until possession is granted. If possession is not granted within fourteen (14) days from the 
20 Commencement Date, Tenant may terminate this Lease in which event Landlord shall promptly refund all payments and 
21 deposits to Tenant. The aforementioned remedies are the sole remedies recoverable from the Landlord for delays io 
22 delivery of possession to Tenant. 

23 3. Rent. Tenant shall pay base rent ("Base Rent'') to Landlord without demand, deduction or setoff, in advance, payable as 
24 follow<· 

25 
26 
27 
28 

per month on or before the 1st day of each month 
commencing December 1, 2014-

29 Rent shall be due, without notice or demand, on the first day of each month during the term-of the Lease or any renewals 
30 or extensions thereof, at the address set forth in the Notice Section of this Lease (or at suc.h other address as may be 
31 designated from time to time by Landlord in writing). If the Commencement Date begins on the second (2"') through the 
32 last day of any month, the Rent shall be prorated for that portion of the month and shall be paid at the time of leasing the 
33 Property. Tenant shall also pay additional rent ("Additional Rent'') as may be provided elsewhere in this Lease. Such 
34 Additional Rent shall be paid in the same manner as the Base Rent. Base Rent and any Additional Rent shall be 
35 collectively referred to as "'Rentn. 

36 4. Late Payment; Service Charge for Returned Checks. Rent not paid in full by the fifth (5"') day ofthe month shall be 
37 late. Landlord shall have no obligation to accept any Rent not received by the fifth (5"') of the month. In the event a 
38 check is returned by the institution upon which it is drawn for any reason, Tenant shall pay a fee of$_ _. If 
39 late payment is made and Landlord accepts the. ~:~m,;. the payment must be in the form of cash, cashier's check or money 
40 order and must include a late charge of$_ _and, if applicable, a ser:vice charge for any returned check as stated 
41 above. Landlord reserves the right to refuse to accept uncertified funds from Tenant after one or niore of Tenant's 
42 payments bas been returned by the bank unpaid. Tenant waives notice and demand as to all payments of Rent due 
43 hereunder. 

44 
45 
46 

5. Security Deposit. 

A. Security Deposit to be Held by Landlord or Broker. [Check one. Tlie section not marked shall not be a part of 
this Agreement.) 

~..: !:;"' .. !:.u~~~:;:: =e~i~:"~!"t!'; ~~ ~.~U. ·~·~~ ~""-'·~~<>=~ .. !-"", ~teh lr1e<o 'rOyl<>r h !".,...l-<1 u o ~ o-..U.=i~o<i """"' V<>a.,tl.o"'i=•t uo of U.o 
• 0 Ool' .._., """""" "" U~l:te<l"' ol>o %...._uuou UooehUor~ <>t h>.lt<>roo a.t Ch.S) 3:l-H?1. 

Copyright 2014 ©Tennessee Association ofRealtorsc-
F69- Commercial Lease Agreement {Single TenaDt), Page 1 of14 to5ta...?A~ 

rorm$~ Version 02/0112014 



47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 
53 
54 

55 
56 
57 

58 

59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 

77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 

83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 

89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 

o Landlord Holding Security Deposit. 

0 

(I) Tenant has paid to Landlord as security for Tenant's fulfillment of the conditions of this Lease a security 
deposit of IJ Dollars 
(S 1J {A- ) in cash, money order and! or check ("Security Deposit"). 

(2) Landlord shall deposit the Security Deposit in Landlord's general account with Landlord retaining the 
interest if the account is interest bearing. Tenant acknowledges and agrees that Landlord shall have the 
right to use such funds for whatever purpose Landlord sees fit, and such funds will not be segregated or set 
apart in any manner. 

(3) Tenant recognizes and accepts the risk of depositing the Security Deposit with Landlord. Tenant 
acknowledges that Tenant has not relied upon the advice of any Broker in deciding to pay such Security 
Deposit to Landlord. Landlord and Tenant acknowledge and agree that: 

(a) Broker has no responsibility for, or control over, any Security Deposit deposited with Landlord; 

(b) Broker has no ability or obligation to insure that the Security Deposit is properly applied or deposited; 

(c) The disposition of the Security Deposit is the sole responsibility of Landlord and Tenant as herein 
provided; and 

{d) Landlord and Tenant agree to indemnify and hold harmless Broker and Broker's affiliated licensees 
against all claims, damages, losses, expenses or liability arising from the handling of the Security 
Deposit by Landlord. 

( 4) Landlord shall return Security Deposit to Tenant, after deducting any sum which Tenant owes Landlord 
hereunder, or any sum which Landlord may expend to repair Property arising out of or related to Tenant's 
occupancy hereunder, abandonment of the Property or default in this Lease (provided Landlord attempts to 
mitigate such actual damage), including but not limited to any repair, replacement, cleaning or painting of 
the Property reasonably necessary due to the negligence, carelessness, accident, or abuse of Tenant or 
Tenant's employees, agents, invitees, guests, or licensees. In the event Landlord elects to retain any part of 
the Security Deposit, Landlord shall promptly provide Tenant with a written statement setting forth the 
reasons for the retention of any portion of the Security Deposit, including the damages for which any 
portion of the Security Deposit is retained. The use and application of the Security Deposit by Landlord 
shall be at the discretion of the Landlord. Appropriation by Landlord of all or part of the Security Deposit 
shall not be an exclusive remedy for Landlord, but shall be cumulative, and in addition to all remedies of 
Landlord at law or under this Lease. The Tenant may not apply the Security Deposit to any Rent payment. 

Broker Holding Security Deposit. i 
(1) Tenant has paid to Broker ; /J [A= (acting 

as "Broker/Holder") located at N(j 
(Address of Broker o der) as secun--'· tyD41 fotrottr'-=T=-e-n-an--:t,-s ""fu,...l'"'fi"ll:-me_n_t_o""f:--th:-e -c-o-n7dt'""·u'""· o_n_s_o-:f:--t:--h,:--. s-:Le:-as-e--:(:c"S:-ec-u""'ric-ty 
_Deposit") IV Dollars ($. _____ __, 
in o cash, o money order and/or o check. 

(2) shall deposit the Security Deposit in Broker/Holder's escrow/trust account (with 
--J':!...jlL!:.-_ retaining the interest if the account is interest bearing) within five (5) banking days from 
the Bin ing Agreement Date. In the event that Broker/Holder's escrow/trust account is interest bearing, 
interest on the Security Deposit shall be disbursed in the following manner: 

(3) The Broker/Holder shall disburse the Security Deposit only as follows: (a) upon the failure of the parties to 
enter into a binding lease; (b) upon a subsequent \Vn!ten agreement signed by all parties having an interest 
in the funds; (c) upon order of a court or arbitrator having jurisdiction over any dispute involving the 
Security Deposit; (d) upon a reasonable interpretation of this Agreement by Broker/Holder; (e) as provided 
in the General Provisions section below of this Paragraph; or (f) upon the termination of the agency 
relationship between Umdlord and Broker/Holder, in which event Broker/Holder shall only disburse the 
Secmity Deposit to another licensed Tennessee Real Estate Broker selected by Landlord, unless otherwise 
agreed to in writing by Landlord and Tenant, after notice by Landlord to Broker/Holder and Tenant. Prior 
to disbursing the Security Deposi.t pursuant to a reasonable interpretation of this Agreement, Broker/Holder 

shall give all parties seven (7) days notice stating to whom and in what amounts the disQursement will be 
made. Any party may object in writing to the disbursement, provided the objection is received by the 
Broker/Holder pnor to the end of the seven (7) day notice period. All objections not raised in a timely 

'l"l:J.oh,..l.i<:~rl,;t.h.!..,.,j.-l'ool:rb•"••d.U.r••l••t..o.~ou....,net.l.cuo,_,.""-ibJt :r 1 1 s.:.·l "-
~o"" -r rud~ U. 1-'Jo.~ uscHou b•Uog- II~O'..P,t •$•U•~ tM -.ttor o>od ~·~<11>• ~-?<>~~:': t~r ~ .,;,..~:.~ ,..::C1.~ •:~J:!.::·:~ ~:~ll=1:,;~• <>( "''" 

Copyrightl014 ©Tennessee Association ofRe.altorse 
F69- Commercial Lease Agreement (Single Tenant), Page 2 of14 losta..P.I# 

rormsW'"' Version 0210In014 



101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 

110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 

116 
117 

118 
119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 6. 
125 
126 
127 

128 
129 

130 

131 
132 

133 

134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 
142 

143 
144 

145 
146 
147 
148 
149 
150 

manner shall be waived. In the event a timely objection is made, Broker/Holder shall consider the _ 
objection and shall do any or a·combinarion of the following: (a) hold the Security Deposit for a reasonable 
period of time to give the parties an opportunity to resolve the dispute; (b) disburse the Security Deposit 
and so notify all parties; and/or (c) interplead the Security Deposit into a court of competent jurisdiction. 
Broker/Holder shall be reimbursed from and may deduct for any funds interpleaded its costs and expenses, 
including reasonable attorneyls fees. The prevailing party in the interpleader action shall be entitled to 
collect from the other party the costs and expenses reimbursed to Broker/Holder. No party shall seek 
damages from Broker/Holder (nor shall Broker/Holder be liable for the same) for any matter arising out of 
or related to- the performance ofBroker's/Holder's duties under this Security Deposit paragraph. 

B. General Provisions Regarding Security Deposit. 
(1) In the event any Security Deposit check is not honor~d, for any reason, by the bank upon which it is drawn, the 

holder or Broker/Holder thereof shall promptly notify the other parties and Broker(s) to this Lease. Tenant shall 
have three (3) Business Days after notice to deliver good funds to tl1e holder or Broker/Holder. In the event 
Tenant does not timely deliver good funds to the holder or Broker/Holder, the Landlord sh~ll have the right to 
terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the Tenant. 

(2) The entire Security Deposit, if held by Landlord, will be returned to Tenant within thirty (30) days after the 
Property is vacated if: 

(a) The term ·of the Lease has expired or the Lease has been terminated in writing by the mutual consent of 
both parties; 

(b) All monies due under this Lease by Tenant have been paid; 

(c) The Property is not damaged and js left in its original condition, normal wear and tear excepted; 

(d) All keys have been returned; and 

(e) Tenant is not in default under any of the terms of this Lease. 

Repairs and Maintenance. Tenant acknowledges that Tenant has inspected the Property and that it is fit for its stated 
use as described herein. Tenant agrees that no representations regarding the Property or the condition thereof and no 
promises to alter, decorate, improve, or repair have been made by Landlord, Broker, or their agents unless specified in 
this Lease. 

The following shall be kept in good working order and repair, normal wear and tear excepted, by either the Landlord or 
Tenant as follows [Check all that apply. The sections not marked shall not be part of this Agreement]: 

TENANT LA.l'\'DLORD TENANT LANDLORD 

Heating system ~ 0 Elevators 0 0 

Plumbing system 0 ~ Air conditioning system 1{ 0 

Parking area 0 ~ Electrical system/fixtures 1{ 0 

Driveway 0 1{ Exteri9r walkways 0 1{ 

Building exteriors 0 ·1{ Interior hallways 0 0 

Smoke detector ~ 0 Lobby 0 0 

Terrace/patio 0 1{ Loading area 0 0 

Restrooms ~ 0 Trash facilities 1{ 0 

Stairs 0 1{ Landscaping 0 1{ 

Exterior windows 0 1{ Roof 

f:1. LA-
0 1{ 

Security alarm ~ 0 Other 0 0 

Any·item not mentioned herein but existing on the Property (other than furniture, fixtures and equipment of Tenant) shall 
be maintained by o Landlord 1{ Tenant [Check one. The section not marked shall not be a part of this Agreement.] 

Upon receipt of written notice from Tenant, Landlord shall, within a reasonable time period thereafter, repair all defects 
in those facilities and systems that are the responsibility of Landlord to maintain in good working order and repair. If 
Tenant does not promptly perform its maintenance and repair obligations as set forth herein, Landlord may make such 
repairs and/or replacements and supply Tenant with an invoice for said repairs and/or replac~menls. Tenant shall 
promptly pay the costs of the same within .1.Q__ days of receipt of invoice. Tenant waives any further notice of amount 

due for ~J ~~~~!;!~~l::f~~;.r;t~~~.~~ef.. ~~ .~s~-.u~~l?~r1t~~H .. ~~.;~; ~Y~~~-~o.! .. ep~;!<;I"~J..~~~e,;~~~~~~r ~l 
!~ ..._~ ·urt<l.t ill l<o."i•t u"~tlc:o. ~ hroqgbt "!ll•iut U.o """"' ...,.d •b.=ld l>o ro;-o%t•a to U.• 'r~uu ),.u~!.aJ:.i<>:> of J;ool.t<>n, u IUS) 32l·l.H7. 

Copyright 2014 ©Tennessee Association o!Rtaltors"' · .~ 
F69- Commercial Lease Agreement (Single Tenant}, Page 3 of 14 .lfo~~ Version 02/0112014 



151 
152 
153 
154 

155 
156 

157 

158 

159 

160 

161 

162 

163 
164 

165 

any ?f the above _referenced sys:ems_ or facilitl:~s. or by water coming through or around the roof or any door, flashing, 
s~hght, ~ent, wmdow, or the like m or about the Property, except if such damage is due to the gross negligence or 
Wtll~l rmscon?uct of_ Landlord. Tenant s~all be_ responsible for the reasonable costs of tepairs made necessary by the 
negltgent or willful misconduct ofTenant (mcludmg Tenant's employees, agents, invitees, guests, Or licensees). 

7. Senices. L3ndlord shall provide, at.L3ndlord's expense, the following services [Check all that apply. The sections not 
marked by Landlord shall not be part of this Agreement]: 

o General cleaning and janitorial service ?f the interior of the Property J:J./A_ times a week. 

o Concierge service as follows: ~/4 
o Parking attendant as follows: -~H-"4_"-----------------------'-----
o Property monitor as follows: IV{ 
o Trash collection service~-t-'im"'feLs'-p-er_w_e_e_k-. --.~.-~-~-~-~--~-~-~~~-~--

0 Soap, paper towels, and toilet tissue for rest rooms ..!:JlAtimes per week. 

o Replacement of all light bulbs and repair and maintenance of all light fixtures located in the interior of the 
Property ~ 

o Oilier_~~'---------------------------------------------
166 Landlord shall not be liable for the nonperformance or inadequate performance of such services by third parties. Tenant 
167 shall be responsible for the costs and provision of any services that L3ndlord has not expressly agreed to pay for in iliis 
168 Lease. Tenant agrees to provide services not provided by Landlord that are necessary to keep the Property in good order, 
169 condition, and repair, normal wear and tear excepted. If Tenant does not provide such services, Landlord may then 
170 provide such services and supply Tenant with an invoice for said repairs and/or replacements. Tenant shall promptly pay 
171 Landlord the costs for such services within __ days of receipt of invoice. Tenant waives any further notice of amount 
172 due for any repairs or replacements under this Lease. 

173 8. Utilities. The services and/or utilities set forth below serving the Property shall be paid by either the Landlord or Tenant 
17 4 as follows [Check all that apply. The sections not marked shall not be part of this Agreement]: 

175 

176 

177 

178 

179 

180 

UTILITY 

Water 

Electricity 

Garbage 

Telephone 

Oilier 

TENANT LANDLORD 

J{ 0 

J{ 0 

J{ 0 

1( 0 

UTILITY TENANT LANDLORD 

Sewer J{ 0 

Natural Gas J{ 0 

Cable Television 1( 0 

Internet Service 1( 0 

0 0 

181 Tenant shall be responsible for the costs of any utilities that Landlord has not expressly agreed to pay for in this Lease. 
182 Tenant must provide proof of payment of fmal bills for all utilities or services termination (cutoft) slips. Landlord may, 
183 at Landlord's option, pay utilities and be reimbursed by Tenant on the first of the follov.>ing month. L3ndlord shall not 
184 be liable for any interruptions or delays in the provision of utility services unless such interruptions or delays shall be 
185 caused by Landlord•s gross negligence or willful misconduct. 

186 9. Termination I Holding Over. Eiilier party may terminate this Lease at the end of the Term by giving ilie other party 
187 60 days written notice prior to ilie end of ilie Term. If neither party. gives notice of termination, a Holding Over 
18.8 period shall result. Any Holding Over by the Tenant of the Property after the expiration of this Lease shall operate and 
189 be construed as a tenancy from month to month only wiili Base Rent in an amount equal to ~% of the Base Rent 
190 payable in Paragraph 3 herein. All oilier terms of the Lease will remain in force, subject to ilie terms of this paragraph. 

191 10. Sublet and Assignment. Tenant may not sublet the Property in whole or in part or assign this Lease without the prior 
192 written consent ofl3ndlord. This Lease shall create the relationship ofl3ndlord and Tenant between the parties hereto; 
193 no estate ~ha1l pass out of Landlord and this Lease shall create a usufruct only. In the event Landlord sh_all assign this 
194 Least\ the assignee thereof shall be responsible to timely pay Brokers all commissions and other sums owed to them 
195 hereunder. 

196 
197 
198 
199 
200 

11. Right of Access, Signage, Landlord and Landlord's agents shall have the right to access the Property for inspection, 
repairs and maintenance during reasonable hours. In the case of emergency, Landlord may enter the Property at any time 
to protect life and prevent damage to the Property. Landlord and/or Landlord's agents may place a "for renf' or "for 
sale" sign on the interior and exterior of the Property, and may show-Property to prospective tenants or purchasers durin a

reasonable hours. Tenant agrees to cooperate with Landlord, L3ndlord's agent and Brokers who may show the Prope,; 
'rhh tono '-" ~ydgh.t•d ""'" u.y =ly l>e "oe<l. 1IIL rn.l utah tU"-•iLCU~lU J.Jo. 'rltlc:l:> Jtdea !.tylor h '-"">"<>h·•t u & UJ; •'OU.Orlle<l ,. . .-.r l;'DUu.o:<U: d.,. t u · 
h-= ..._y n-n. t b lcgol • ..,¢U=• ~•U-1 ~r=¢>~ •i•i"•'- tho"""'" ""4 sh<tol4 l>o rop<>.-to~ t.c U.o Tu . .,. ..... M~io.UOCI <>1 !.oalton• .. ~ {(U) )2l•~t77, 0 0 

a 

Copyright l014 © Tennessee As5od3tion of Realtors~ 
F69- Commercial Lease Agreement (Single Teoant), Page 4 of 14 losta~" rormsW' Version 02101/2014 



201 
202 
203 
204 
205 

206 
207 
208 
209 
210 
211 

212 

213 

214 

to prospective tenants andfor purchasers. TeQant shall secure valuables and agrees to hold Landlord and/or Landlord's 
agent and· Brokers harmless for any loss thereof. For each occasion where the access rights described above are denied, 
Tenant shall pay Landlord the sum of$ soo. oo as liquidated damages; it being acknowledged that 
Landlord shall be damaged by the denial of access, that Landlord's actual damages iu:e hard to estimate, and that the 
above amount represents a reasonable pre-estimate of Landlord's damages rather than a penalty. 

\Vitbout Landlord's prior written permission, Tenant shall not place ·any sign, advertising matter, or any other things of 
any kind on any part of the outside walls or roof of the Property or on any part of the interior of the Property that is 
visible from the exterior of the Property. Tenant shall maintain all such pennitted signs, advertising matter, or any other 
thing of any kind in good condition and repair. Tenant agrees to remove at its cost all such permitted signs, advertising 
matter, or any other things of any kind at the end of thiS Lease. Landlord shall have the right to remove prohibited signs, 
advertising matter ~r any other things of any kind at the expense of the Tenant. 

12. Use. The Property shall only be used for the purposes set out as follows: 
Liquor and Wine Retail Store 

215 The Property shall be used so as to comply with all federal, state, county, and municipal laws and ordinances and any 
216 applicable roles and regulations. Tenant shall not use or permit the Property to be used for any disorderly or unlawful 
217 purpose; nor shall Tenant engage in any activity on the Property which would endanger the health and safety of others or 
218 which otherwise creates a nuisance. 

219 13. Property Loss. Storage of personal property by Tenant shall be at Tenant's risk and Landlord shall not be responsible 
220 for any loss or damage. Tenant shall be responsible to insure Tenant's personal property against loss or damage. 
221 Landlord shall not be responsible for any damage to Tenant's property, unless such damage is caused by Landlord's 
222 gross negligence or willful misconduct 

223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 
230 
231 
232 

233 
234 

235 

236 

237 
238 
239 

240 
241 
242 
243 
244 
245 
246 
247 

248 

249 
250 
251 

14. Default. 
A. Failure to pay Rent or Failure to Reimburse Landlord for damages or costs. If Tenant fails to pay Rent or fails 

to reimburse Landlord for any damages, repairs or costs when due, Tenant shall be deemed to be in default and 
Landlord shall have the right to terminate this Lease by giving fifteen (15) days written notice_to Tenant and to 
accelerate all remaining payments.that Tenant is required to pay under this Lease. These payments shall be due and 
payable fifteen (15) days after Tenant receives the aforementioned notice. Landlord and Tenant acknowledge that 
Landlord shall be damaged by Tenant's default, that Landlord's actual damages are bard to estimate, and that the 
above amount represents a reasonable pre-estimate of Landlord's damages rather than a penalty. If Landlord 
accelerates as provided in this subparagraph, it shall seek another tenant for the Property and credit any amounts 
received to the Tenant, less the followjng: 

(l) reimbursement for all expenses incurred as a reSult of Tenant's failure to perform its obligations under the 
Lease; 

(2) the costs of securing anothe.r tenant, including, but not limited to, advertising and brokerage commissions; and 

(3) the costs of altering, dividing, painting, repairing, a~d replacing the Property to accommodate a new tenant. 

. Landlord's rights expressed herein are cumulative of any and all other rights expressed in this Lease. Tenant shall 
remain liable for Rent from and after any action by Landlord under a proceeding against Tenant for Bolding Over or 
detainer warrant1 whether or not Tenant retains the right to possession of the Property. 

B. Cure Period. If Tenant defaults under any term, rule, condition or provision of this Lea?-e, excluding failure to pay 
Rent or failure to reimburse Landlord for any damages~ repairs or costs when due, Landlord shall provide Tenant 
with written notice of the breach. Tenant shall have _7_ Business Days ("Cure Period") within which Tenant may 
cure said breach. In the event that Tenant has not cured the breci.ch within the Cure Period, Landlord may, at his 
option, terminate this Lease by delivering written notice thereof to Tenant and pursue any remedies available herein 
or available to Landlord at law. In the event that Tenant cures the breach during the aforementioned Cure Period, a 
second violation of this Agreement within _6_ months shall be grounds for the Landlord to terminate this Lease by 
providing written notice without an additional Cure Period. 

C. All rights and reme(Ues available to Landlord by law or in this Lease shall be cumulative and concurrent. 

D. In the event that either Tenant or Landlord hereto shall file suit for breach or enforcement of this Agreement, the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all costs of such enforcement, including reasonable attorney's fees in 
addition to any other remedies available herein or permitted by law. . . · 

Copyright2014 I© Tennessee Association of Realtors• 
F69- Commercial Lease Agreement (SingJe Tenant}, Page 5 of 14 lnsta~~ 

tvrm$'1!;?'" Version 02/01/2.014 



252 
253 
254 
255 

256 
257 
258 

259 
260 
261 

262 
263 

264 
265 
266 

267 
268 
269 
270 
271 
272 

273 
274 
275 

276 
277 
278 
279 

15. Rules and Regulations. 

A. Tenant is prohibited from adding) changing or in any way altering locks installed on the doors of Property without 
prior written pt;rmission of Landlord. If all keys to the Property are not returned when Tenant vacates the- Property, 
Landlord may charge are-key charge in the amount of$ 100. oo . 

B. Non-operative vehicles are not pennitted on the Property. Any such non-operative vehicle may be removed by 
Landlord at the expense of Tenant, for storage or for public or private sale as permitted by applicable law, and 
Tenant shall have no right or recourse against Landlord thereafter. 

C. No goods or materials of any kind or description which are combustible or would increase fire risk shall be kept in 
or placed on the Property (except for goods and materials typically found in a general office use provided that the 
same are limited in quantity to that normally found in such use). 

D. No nails, screws or adhesive hangers except standard picture hooks, shade brackets and curtain rod brackets may be 
placed in walls, woodwork or any part of the Property. 

E. Tenant shall not place any objects or personal property on the Property in a manner that is inconsistent with the load 
limits of the Property. Tenant shall consult Landlord before placii?-g any heavy furniture, file cabinets, or other 
equipment in the Property. 

F. If Landlord provides electricity and/or natural gas hereunder, Landlord shall provide heating and air conditioning to 
the P.roperty between 1V fA- a.m. and N [A p.m., Monday through Friday (excluding Holidays); between 

61 I 4 a.m. and Nl A. p.m., Saturday; and between ~4 a:m. and NU p.m. Sunday as 
appfi~able. Tenant shall &otify Landlord by 4:00p.m. of the pree ing business day of any requests for overtime 
heating and air conditioning. Landlord may charge Tenant its reasonable costs of providing such overtime heating 
and air conditioning. 

G. Tenant shall not, without Landlord's prior consent, use any equipment which uses electric current in excess of 110 
volts, which will increase the amount of electricity ordinarily furnished for use of the Property as herein designated, 
or which requires clean circuits or other distribution circuits. 

H. Landlord may establish additional reasonable Rules and Regulations conceming the maintenance, use, and operation 
of the Property. A copy of any current additional Rules and Regulations are attached in Exhibit JJ!Il and are a part 
of this Lease. Amendments and additions to the Rules and Regulations shall be effective upon ~·ery of a copy 
thereof to Tenant and do not require Tenant's signature to be effective. 

280 16. Abandonment or Vacating the Property. 
281 A. Abandomnent. If Tenant removes or attempts to remove personal property from the Property other than in the 
2"82 usual course of continuing occupancy, without having first paid Landlord all monies due~ the Property may be 
283 considered abandoned. In the event of abandonment, Landlord shall have the right to tenninate the Lease. 

284 B. Vacating Premises. If Tenant removes personal property from the _Property and/or ceases to do business at the 
285 Property before the termination of this Lease and any extensions thereof, Tenant shall be in default of this Lease. 
286 Landlord shall then have the right to exercise any of his remedies as contained herein or as available at law.· 

287 17. Estoppel Certificate.. Tenant shall, ftom time to time, upon Landlord's request execute, acknowledge, and deliver to 
288 Landlord, within ten (10) days of such request, a certificate certifying: (a) that this Lease is unmodified and in full force 
289 and effect (or if there has been modification thereof, that the same is in full force and effect as modified and stating the 
290 nature thereof); (b) that to the best of its knowledge there are no uncured defects on the part of the Landlord (or if any 
291 such defaults exist, a specific description thereof); (c) the date to which any Rents or other charges have been paid in 
292 advance; and (d) any other reasonable matters requested by Landlord. Landlord and. any prospective purchaser or 
293 transferee of Landlord's interest hereunder or any then existing or prospective mortgagee or grantee of any deed to 
294 secure debt may rely on such certificates. 

295 18. Alteration and Improvements. Tenant shall not make or allow to be made any alterations~ physical additions, or 
296 improvements in or to the Property without first obtaining Landlord's prior written consent Landlord may grant or 
297 withholQ. such consent within its reasonable discretion ap.d may impose reasonable discretion upon its consent. All costs 
298 of any such alteration, addition, or improvement shall be borne by Tenant, unless othenvise agreed in writing, The 
299 provisions of the Work Letter, attached hereto as Exhibit __ and a part of this Lease, shall govern any alterations or 
300 improvements to be performed prior to the Commencement pate of this Lease. Upon the Expiration Date of this Lease 
301 and any renewal terms or Hold Over periods, Tenant agrees to return the Property, at Landlord's sole discretion, iri its 
302 original condition, normal wear and tear excepted 

303 
304 
305 

19. Destruction of Property. 
A. If earthquake, fire, storm, or other casualty shall totally destroy (or so substantially damage as to be tllltenantable) 

the Property, Rent shall abate from the date of such destruction. Landlord, at his sole discretion, shall have the right 
~h :l:ono J.. ¢¢Wr1~hd. ...,.4 -y o:t.ly bo ,,_,_~ .U. U~l U"-"t<l t ....... ucUo:u h Yl>.tU J:~ic• !:oylon 10 a.volvod...., "'t).J;. •~tthorUod. .... r VD.•,.U.Or1u<l. ....-. ot U:o 
.,.,. ouy ho-\llt iD. l•:;o•l <ro~tt...._. beh;7 b~oooi't.t •ioiut tl-•• uor ..,.a o'l><n.ld. bo l:t?>rtc! t.o u..r :r~=•••o.o "'-"o<>el.oti= ot J:ult<>u• .~ (6l5) l~l·H11, 

C(lpyrigllt 2014 ©Tennessee Association of Realtors• 
F69- Commercial Lease Agreement (Single Tenant), Page 6 of 14 Josta...P.\~ 

rormsV" Version 02/0lf2014 



306 
307 

308 
309 
310 
311 

312 
313 

314 
315 
316 
317 
318 
319 

320 
321 
322 
323 

324 
325 
326 

327 20. 
328 
329 
330 
331 
332 
333 
334 
335 
336 
337 
338 
339 
340 

341 
342 
343 
344 
345 
346 
347 

348 
349 
350 
351 
352 
353 
354 

355 
356 
357 
358 
359 

to 9-etermine whether restoration of the Property will be undertaken. Landlord shall have D sixtv (60) davs ORo 
/:!J4_ days from date of destruction to provide notice to Tenant as to whetherrestoration shall be undertaken. 

If r_estoration shall not be undertaken, Landlord shall give Tenant " thirtv (30) days OR o .!!/A_ days written 
notice ofTermmat10n whereupon Rent and all other obligations herein shall be adjusted bet\veen the parties as of the 
date of such destruction. If restoration shall be commenced, the restoration of the Property to a tenantable condition 
shall be completed within one hundred eighty (180) days from the date of destruction. 

In the event the Landlord elects to complete such restoration, but fails to do so within one hundred eighty (180) days 
following such destruction, this Lease shaH be terminated unless othenvise agreed to by the parties in writing. 

In the event that Landlord determines that restoration cannot be completed as above, Landlord may, at his sole 
discretion, elect to relocate Tenant to comparable space belonging to Landlord at Landlord's expense. If Tenant 
objects to such relocation, Tenant may terminate this Lease with written notice to Landlord within ten (10) days 
after receipt of such notice from Landlord whereupon Rent and all other obligations hereunder shall be adjusted 
between the parties as of the date of such destruction. If such notice is not given, then this Lease shall remain in 
force. 

B. If the Property is damaged but not rendered wholly untenantable and/or unusable for its intended purpose by 
earthquake, flre, flood, stonn, or other casualty, Rent shaH abate in such proportion as the Property has been 
damaged as determined by casualty insurance carrier (or in the absence of casualty insurance carrier> by Landlord), 
and La'ndlord shall restore the Property aS reasonably quickly as practicable whereupon aU Rent shall commence. 

C. Rent shall not abate nor shall Tenant be entitled to terminate this Lease if the damage or destruction of the Property 
whether total or partial, is the result of the negligent or intentional acts of Tenant, its contractors, employees, agents, 
invitees, guests, or licensees. 

Insurance. Tenant agrees that during the Tenn of the Lease and any extensions or Hold Over periods thereof, Tenant 
will carry and maintain, at its sole cost, the following types of insurance, in the amounts specified and in the form 
hereinafter provided. All insurance policies procured and- maintained herein (other ·than workers' compensation 
insurance) shall name Landlord, Landlord's property manager(s), Landlord's Broker(s) and Landlord's lender as 
additional insured, shall be carried with insurance companies licensed to do business in the State of Tennessee and 
having a current fmancial strength rating in Best's Rating of not less than B+. Such insurance policies or, at Landlord's 
election, duly executed certificates of such policies, accompanied by proof of the payment of the premium for such 
insurance, shall be delivered to Landlord before the earlier of (a) the initial entry by contractor/subcontractor upon the 
Property for the installation of its equipment or improvements, or (b) the Commencement Date of the Lease. Certificates 
of renewal of such insurance or copies of any replacement insurance policies, accompanied by proof of payment of the 
premiums for such insurance, shall be delivered to Landlord at least ten (l 0) days before the expiration of each 
respective policy tenn. Tenant shall include a provision in any and all insurance policies wherein the insurance provider 
agrees to provide notice to all entities designated as additional insureds in the event of nonpayment of premiums or 
cancellation of policy. 

Tenant shall comply with all rules and regulations applicable to the Property issued by the Tennessee Board of Fire 
Pfevention or by any body hereinafter constituted exercising similar functions. Tenant shall not intentionally do 
anything, or permit anything to be done, on or about the Property that Jl'light adversely affect, contravene) or impair any 
policies of insurance that are in force for the Property or any part thereof. Tenant shall pay all costs, damages, expenses, 
claims, fmes or penalties incurred by Landlord or Tenant because of Tenant's failure to comply with this Paragraph. 
Tenant indemnifies Landlord from all liability with reference thereto. [Check all that apply. The sections not marked 
shall noi be p.tirt of rhis Agreement): 

.)( A. General Commercial Liability Insurance (or reasonable equivalent thereto). Such insurance shall cover 
Property and Tenant's use thereof against claims for personal injury, bodily injury or death, property damage 
and products liability occurring upon, in, or about the Property. The limits of such policy shall be in such 
amounts as Landlord may from time to time reasonably require, but in any event nnt If"~~ th:m 

-:----.,-,:--c:--- Dollars ($ or 
each occurrence. Such insurance shall be endorsed to cover independe_nt contractors and contractual liability. 
Such insurance shall extend to any liability of Tenant arising out of the indemnities provided for in this Lease. 

B. Fire and Extended Coverage Insurance (or reasonable equivalent thereto). Such insurance shall cover 
Tenant's interest in its improvements to the Property, and ali furniture, equipment, supplies, in:ventory, and 

other property owned, leased, held or possessed by it and contained therein. Such insurance coverage shall be in 
an amount equal to not less than One Hundred percent ~%) of full replacement cost as 
updated from time to time during the Term of the Lease or any extensions thereof or Hold Over periods. Tenant 
r'Jo :f,,.., h ~~rr:irto4 &.!04 lu)' '""-lY bo "¢n4 1"- >ceal oot.ate ~uuot1=~ ~ Yh~el> Et~•• :raylo;r u 1=1•<>1"'4 .._. _._ r.U. ao<l>orh..6 w•" trl>._u*-<>Un<! ,.._ 1>! U.o 
On.,...,. r.on ".1.1:1 .,~1 cU>nh"~ bo.l.~ bro·~h" a~U••t tloo ,.,n ~ ~h.o':ll.-<1 bo ""i><>n..d. U> U.o h=••••• A«ochUo:. 0 : l.oo.ho-.-.• .. ~ [(U} lll-1477. 

Copyright 1.<114 ©Tenness~e Association of Realtors• 
F69- Commercial Lease Agreement (Single Tenant), Page 7 of 14 ·Version 02/0112014 



360 
361 

shall promptly provide Landlord written notice in the event of any damages to persons or property occurring on 
the Property from fire, accident, or any other casualty. _ 

362 o C. \Vorker)s Compensation -Insurance (or reasonable equivalent thereto). Such insurance shall include 
363 coverage as required by applicable law. 

364 o D. Contractors Insurance (or reasonable equivalent thereto). If Tenant engages any contractor or 
365 subcontractor to construct improvements or perform any other work on the Property, Tenant shall require that 
366 such contractor or subcontractor have in force commercial general liability insurance, including personal injury 
367 coverage. contractual liability coverage, completed operations coverage, property damage endorsement, and, for 
368 any work whlch is subcontracted; contractors' protective liability coverage, i_nsuring against any and all liability 
369 for injury to or death of a person or persons and for damage to property occasioned by or arising out of such 
370 work. The limits of sucli policy for both damage to property and bodily injury to be in such amounts as 
371 Landlord may from time to time reasonably require, but in any event not less than 
372 Dollars (S IV /A- ) for each 
373 occurrence. Any such Contractor or subcontractor shall alsO be required to maintain w~rkers' compensation 
374 insurance as required by applicable law. 

375 o E .. Plate Glass Insurance (or reasonable equivalent thereto). Such insurance shall cover all plate glass and any 
376 glass signage located on the Property. 

377 21. Taxes. Tenant shall pay any and all taxes (including assessments and license fees) assessed or imposed upon Tenant's 
378 fixtures, furniture,.appliances, and personal property located in the Property. [Check all that apply. The sections not 
379 marked shall not be part of this Agreement]: 

380 ~ A. Landlord Pays All Property Taxes. Landlord shall pay all Property Taxes levied against the Property. Tenant 
381 shall not pay any Property Taxes levied against the Property. 

382 o B. Tenant Shall Pay Property Taxes. 

383 o C. Ten3nt Pays Increases in Property Taxes. In addition to other rent payments specified in this Lease, Tenant 
384 shall pay as Additional Rent the amount by which all Property Taxes on the Property for each tax year exceeds 
385 taxes on the Property for the tax year ~· On or before the first (1") day of the Term of this Lease, 
386 Landlord will provide-Tenant written notice of Landlord's estimate of the Additional Rent payable under this 
387 subparagtaph. During December of each calendar· year or as soon as practicable, Landlord will give Tenant 
388 vnitten.notice of its estimate of payments to be made for the ensuing calendar year. On the first (1~~ day of 
389 each month during the Tenn of the Lease, Tenant will pay one-twelfth (1/12) of the estimated amount in the 
390 manner provided in the Rent Paragraph. If notice is not given in December, Tenant will continue to pay on the 
391 basis of the prior year's estimate until the month after the notice given. Within ninety (90) days after the close 
392 of each calendar year or as soon as practicable thereafter> Landlord wj}} deliver to Tenant (1) a statement of 
393 Property Taxes for the calendar year certified by certified public accountants designated by Landlord and (2) a 
394 statement of the payments made or to be made for the calendar year that has been prepared on the basis of the 
395 certified statement. If on the basis of those statements Tenant owes an amount that is less than the estimated 
396 payments for the calendar year pre~iously made by the Tenant, Landlord will pay Tenant the amount of the 
397 overpayment within thir1y (30) days after delivery of those statements. If on the basis of those statements 
398 Tenant owes an amount that is more than the estimated payments for such calendar year previously made by 
399 Tenant, Tenant will pay the deficiency to Landlord within thirty (30) days after delivery of those statements. If 
400 the Lease commences on a day other than the first (1 ~) day of the ealendar year or ends on a day other than the 
401 · last day of a calendar year, the amounts payable under this subparagraph sball be prorated. 

402 22. Condemnation. If all or any part of the Property is taken or appropriated by any public or quasi-public authority under 
403 the power of eminent .domain, and if the remaining portion of the Property is thereby rendered Untenantable or unusable 
404 for the purposes herein stated, this Lease shall terminate when the condemning authority takes possession, and any Rent 
405 paid for any period beyond possession by the condemning authority shall be repaid to Tenant. Landlord shall receive the 
406 entire condemnation award without deduction therefrom for any interest of Tenant in the Property, but Tenant shall have 
407 the right to make a separate claim with the condemning authority for, and to receive therefrom, (a) any moving expenses 
408 incurred by Tenant as a result of such condemnation; (b) any costs incurred or paid by Tenant in connection with any 
409 alteration or improvement made by Tenant to the Property; (c) the value of Tenant's personal property taken; (d) 
410 Tenant's loss of business income; and (e) any other separate claim which Tenant may be pennitted to make under 
411 applicable law, provided that such other separate claims shall not reduce or adversely affect the amount of Landlord's 
412 award. 

Copyright 2014@ Tennessee Association ofRcitltors"' 
F69- Commercilll Lease Agreement (SingJe Tenant), Page 8 of 14 Josta..P.I• 

torm;~ Version OV01i2014 



413 
414 
415 
416 
417 
418 
419 
420 
421 
422 
423 
424 
425 
426 
427 
428 
429 
430 
431 
432 

433 
434 
435 
436 
437 
438 

439 
440 
441 

442 
443 

444 
445 

446 
447 

448 
449 
450 
451 
452 
453 

454 
455 
456 
457 
458 
459 
460 

461 
462 
463 

464 
465 

23. Disclaimer. Tenant and Landlord acknowledge that they have not relied ~pon any advice, representations or statements 
of Brokers (including their firms a~d affiliated 1icensees) and waive and shall not assert any claims against Brokers 
(including their firms and affiliated licensees) involving same. It is understood and agreed that the real estate firms and 
re.al estate licensee(s) representing or assisting Landlord and/or Tenant and their brokers (collectively referred to as 
<'Brokers") are not parties to this Agreement and do not have or assume liability for the performance or nonperformance 
of Landlord or Tenant. Tenant and Landlord agree that Brokers, their firms. and affiliated licensees sliall not be 
responsible for any matter which could have been revealed through a survey) title search or inspection of the Property; 
for any geological issues present on the.Property; for any issues arising out of the failure to physically inspect Property 
prior to entering into this Agreement or date of possession; for the condition of the Property, any portion thereof, or any 
ite.m therein; for building products and construction teclullques; for the .nec_essity or cost of any repairs to the Property; 
for hazardous or toxic materials; for termites and other wood destroying organisms; for square footage; for acreage; for 
the availability and cost of utilities, septic or communJty amenities; for proposed or pending condemnation actions 
involving Property; for the tax or legal consequences of this transaction; for the appraised or future value of the Property; 
and for any condition(s) existing off the Property which may affect the Property; for the terms, conditions and 
availability of financing; and for the uses and zoning of the Property whether permitted or proposed. Tenant and 
Landlord acknowledge that Brokers, their firms, and affiliated licensees are not experts with respect to the above matters 
and that, if ariy of these matters or any other matters are of concern to them, they shall seek independent expert advice 
relative thereto. Tenant further acknowledges that in every neighborhood there are conditions which different tenants 
may find objectionable. Tenant shaH therefore be responsible to become fully acquainted with neighborhood and other 
off~site conditions which could affect the Property. 

24. Agency and Brokerage. 
A. Agency. 

(1) In this Agreement, the term "Broker" shall mean a licensed Tennessee real estate broker or brokerage fum and, 
where the context would indicate, tbe broker's affiliated licensees. No Broker in this transaction shall owe any 
duty to Tenant or Landlord greater that what is set forth in their broker engagements, the Tennessee Rea1 Estate 
Broker License Act of 1973, as amended, and the Tennessee Real Estate Commission Rules, as amended; 

(2) Landlord and Tenant acknowledge that if they are not represented by a Broker they are each solely responsible 
for their O\vn interests~ and that Broker's role is limited to perfonning ministerial acts for that unrepresented 
party; 

(3) The Broker, if any, working with the Landlord is identified on the signature page as the "Listing Broker"; and 
said Broker o is, OR, )II. is not representing the Landlord; 

(4) The Broker, if any~ working with the Tenant is identified on the signature page as the "Leasing Broker,, and 
said Broker 0 is, OR,nis not, representing the Tenant; and 

(5) If Tenant and Landlord are both being represented by the same Broker, a relationship of either o designated 
agency, OR, o facilitator, OR, o dual agency shall exist. 

(a) Designated Agency Assignment. [Applicable only if designated agen(y had been selected above]. 
The Broker has assigned affiliate licensee N .A to work 
exclusively with Tenant as Tenant's Designated Agent and affiliate licensee 

:..; to work exclusively with Landlord as Landlord's Designated 
Agent. Each Designated Agent sbaU exclusively represent the party to whom each has been assigned as a 
client and shall not represent in ti?is transaction the client assigned to the o~er Designated Agent. 

(b) Facilitator. [Applicable only if facilitator has been selected above) The licensee is not working as an 
agent for ~ither party in this consumer's prospective transaction. A Facilitator may advise either or both of 
the parties to a transaction but cannot be considered a· representative or advocate of either party. 
"Transaction Broker" may be used synonymously with, _or ~ lieu of, "Facilitator" as used in any 
disclosures, forms or agreements. [By law, any licensee or company who bas not entered into a written 
agency agreement with either party in the transaction is considered a Facilitator or Transaction Broker until 
such time as an agency agreement is established.) 

(c) Dual Agency Disclosure. [Applicable only if dual agency has been selected above.} Landlord and Tenant 
are aware that Broker is acting as a dual agent in this transaction and consent to the same. Landlord and 
Tenant have been advised that: 

1. In serving as a dual agent the Broker is representing two clients whose interests are, or at times could 
be, different or even adverse; 

Copydght 2014 ©Tennessee Association of Realtors~ 
F69- Commercial Lease Agreement (Single Tenant), Page 9 of 14 Version 02101!2fH4 



466 
467 
468 

469 

470 
471 

472 
473 
474 
475 

476 
477 
478 
479 
480 

481 

2. The Broker wilL disclose all adverse~ material facts relevant to the transaction, and actually known to 
. the dual agent, to all parties in the transaction except for infonnation made confidential by request or 
ins~ctions from another clien~whicb is not othe.rwise required to be disclosed by law; 

3. The Landlord and Tenant do not have to consent to dual agency; and 

4. The consent of the Landlord and Tenant to dual agency has been given voluntarily and the parties have 
read and understand their brokerage engagement agreements. 

5. ·Notwithst~ding any provision to the contrary contained herein, Landlord and Tenant each hereby 
direct Broker, if acting as a dual agent, to keep confidential and not reveal to the other party any 
information which could materially and adversely affect their negotiating position, unless required tO 
disclose by law. 

(d) Material Relationship Disclosure. [Required with dual Agency.) The Broker anfllor affiliated licensees 
have no material relationship with either client except as follows:~-~---="'~"'"---~---
A material relationship means one of a personal, familial or business nature between the Broker and 
affiliate licensees imd a client which would impair their ability to exercise fair judgment relative to another 
client. 

Landlord's Initials----- Tenant's Initials ____ _ 

482 B. Brokerage. Brokers listed below have performed a valuable service in this transaction and are made third party 
483 beneficiaries hereunder only for the pmposes of enforcing their commission rights. Payment <?f commission to a 
484 Broker shall not create an agency relationship between Leasing Broker and either Landlord or Landlord's Broker. 
485 Landlord agrees to pay the Broker listed below and representing Landlord to lease the Property ("Listing Broker'') a 
486 commission of: [Check all that apply. The sections not marked shall not be part of this Agreement]: 

487 

488 
489 

490 
491 
492 
493 

494 
495 
496 

497 
498 

499 
500 
501 

502 

503 
504 
505 
506 
507 
508 
509 

510 
511 

512 
513 
514 
515 
516 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Negotiated by separate written agreement. 

$ 6J (A or % of the total Base Rent to be paid under the Lease, which shall be due and 
payable 'Upon occupancy. 

$ ;J{J,- or %of Base Rents, which shall be due and payable upon a Tenant's monthly 
payment of Rent in the manner provided in the Rent Paragraph above. Said Commission shall be paid for the 
entire Term of the Lease or any extensions thereof or any Hold Over Period, regardless of any· breach of this 
Lease by any party. · 

$ N{k OR- %ofBaseRen<Payableasfollows: 
o, ~% of Commission upon lease execution. 
o~% upon Rent commencement or --=..__%upon Occupancy. 

plus ~ % of Base Rent on .any renewals and/or extensions thereof payable on the 1st day of renewal or 
extension period 

Other 
No Brokers 

In the event the Lease is made in -cooperation with another Broker listed below as the Leasing Broker, the Listing 
Broker shall receive)JJA % of the total real estate commission p3id hereunder and the Leasing Broker shall receive 
.&/A::% of the total real estate commission paid hereunder. ln the event Tenant and/or Landlord fail or refuse to 
perfo_rro any of their obligations herein, the non-performing party shall immediately pay the Listing Broker and the 
Leasing Broker their full commissions. 'fh:e Listing real estate firm and Leasing real estate firm may jointly or 
independently pursue the non-perfonning party for that portion of the commission which they would have otherwise 
received under the Lease. 

25. Other Provisions. 
A. Time of Essence. Time is of the essence in this Lease. 

B. No \Vaiver. Any failure of Landlord to insist upon the strict and prompt performance of any covenants or 
conditions of this Lease or any of the rules and regulatioru; set forth herein shall not operate as a waiver of any such 
violation or of Landlord's right to insist on a prompt compliance in the future of such covenant or condition, and 
shall not prevent a subse<juent action by Landlord for any such violation. No provision, covenant or condition of 
this Lease may be waived by Landlord unless such waiver is in writing and signed by Landlord. 

~I• fora U ~pigl>.t,.o!. ""'"' .._.:r =lr ~• <ao-d 1" re•l uut .. tru .. ueU-. U. l'l:li~'l> ~.-1~._ T•)'lOr U 1o...-ol,.~4 u ,. T;u "-"U.C"Ih4 wr~r .;tu•U.oti%c4..., t t'l> = ~y ro.nth. h. l..,..IIJ< "Uetio"• ~·1~ )>rO'~t O!j'dut u.._ """" as4 ol.>:>.l4 b• r-?"n..!. ...,. U.• T•""••••• ~~~•ti<= <>t x ... l.tou• .. ~ (HS) lH·l-1.77 ." 0 " 

~ Copyright 2014 ©Tennessee Association of Realtors• ...¢AI-
L4f.tSJ F69- Commercial Lease Agreement {Single Tenant)1 Page 10 of 14 lfo~~ Version 02/0112014 



569 
570 
571 

572 
573 
574 
575 
576 
577 
578 
579 
580 

581 
582 

K. SeverabiHty. If any portion or provision of this Agreement is held or adjudicated to be invalid or unenforceable for 
any reason) each such portion or provis-ion shall be severed from the remaining po~ions or provisions of this 
Agreement, and the remaining portions or provisions shall be_unaffected and remain in full force and effect. 

L. Terminology. As the context may require in this Agreement: (I) the singular shall mean the plural and vice versa; 
(2) all pronouns shall mean and include the person, entity, firm or corporation to which they relite; (3) the masculine 
shall mean the feminine and vice versa, and {4) the term day(s) used throughout this Agreement shall be deemed to 
be calendar day(s) ending at 11:59 p.m. local time unless otherwise specified in this Agreement. Local time shall be 
detemdned by the location of Property. In the event a performance deadline occurs on a Saturday, Sunday or 
legal holiday, the performance deadline shalf extend to the next following business day: Holidays as used herein are 
those days deemed federal holidays pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 6103. 

M. CQnstruction. This Agr:eement or any uncertainty or ambiguity herein shall not be construed against any party but 
shall be construed as if all parties to this Agreement jointly prepared this Agreement. 

N. Equal Opportunity. This Property is being leased without regard to race, color, sex, religion, handicap, familial 
status, or national origin. 

583 26. Sale of the Property to Tenant. Landlord shall pay Leasing Broker a commission in the amount of N/A 
584 percent %) and Listing Broker a commission in the amount of percent %) of the 
585 gross sales price at closing if Tenant acquires from Landlord title to Property or any part thereof of any property as an 
586 addition, expansion, or substitution for the Property during the Term of this Lease, any renewals thereof, or within one 
587 (1) year after the expiration of this Lease. Such commission shall be payable in lieu of any further commission which 
588 othenvise Broker would have been due under this Lease. 

589 27. Exhibits. All exhibits attached hereto, listed below or referenced herein are made a part of this Lease. If any such 
590 exhibit conflicts with any preceding paragraph, said exhibit shall control. 
591 None 
592 
593 
594 
595 
596 
597 
598 

599 28. Special Stipulations. The followine Soecial Stinulations. if conflicting with any preceding paragraph, shall control: 
600 
601 
602 
603 
604 
605 
606 
607 
608 
609 
610 
611 
612 
613 
614 
615 
616 
617 
618 
619 
620 
621 
622 
623 

Should Landlord agree to sell the Property, Landlord shall give 
che option to purchase the Property at the same price as 

the existing offer from a third party purchaser. shall 
have 14 days from the receipt of notice from the Landlord co 
exercise the option to purchase. If an answer is not given to 
Landlord within 14 days then the right of first refusal shall void 
and Landlord shall be free to sell the property any party. This 
right of first refusal shall automatically terminate at the same 
time this lease terminates. 

624 o (Mark box if additional pages are attached.) 

CopyTight2014@ Tennessee Association of Realtors$ 
F69 - Commercia] Lease Agreement (Single Tenant), Page 12 of 14 version 02.101f2014. 



517 C. Definitions. 

518 
519 

520 
521 

522 
523 

524 
525 
526 
527 
528 
529 

530 

531 

1. Landlord as used in this Lease shall include its representatives, heirs, agents, assigns, and successors in title 
to Property. · 

2. Broker shall mean a licensed Tenn<Ssee real estate broker or brokerage firm and, where the context would 
indicate, the Broker's affiliated licensees. 

3. "Landlord" and "Tenant'' shall include singular and plural, and corporations, partnerships, companies or 
individuals, as may fit the particular circumstances. 

4. PropertY Taxes means any form of real or personal property taxes, assessments, special aSsessments, fees, 
charges, levies, penalties, service payments in lieu of taxes, excises, assessments, and charges for transit, 
housing, or any other purposes, impositions or taxes of every kind and nature whatsoever, assessed or 
levied by any authority )lav_ing the power to tax against the Property or any legal or equitable i~terest of 
Landlord in the Property, whether imposed now or in the future, excepting only taxes measured by the net 
income of Landlord from all sources. 

5. Business Days shall mean Monday through Friday, excluding Holidays. 

6. Bank Days shall mean Monday through Saturday at noon, excluding Holidays. 

532 D. Entire Agreement. This Lease and any attached addenda constitute the entire agreement between the parties and 
533 no oral statement or amendment not reduced to writing and signed by both parties shall be binding. Notwithstanding 
534 the above, the Lalldlord may provide amendments and/or additions to the Rules and Regulations which shall be 
535 effective upon delivery of a copy thereof to Tenant and do not require the signature of the Tenant. It is hereby 
536 agreed by both Landlord and Tenant that any real estate agent working with or representing either party shall not 
537 have the authority to bind the Landlord, Tenant or any assignee to any contractual agreement unless specifically 
538 authorized in writing within this Agreement. 

539 E. Attorney's Fees and Costs of Collection. \Vhenever any sums due hereunder are collected by law, or by attorney 
540 at law to prosecute such an action, then both parties agree that the prevailing party will be entitled to reasonable 
541 attomey,s fees, plus all costs of collection. 

542 F. Indemnification. Tenant releases Landlord, Broker, Broker's finn and Broker's affiliated licensees from liability 
543 for and agrees to indemnify Landlord, Broker, Broker's fmn and Broker's affiliated licensees against all losses 
544 inc~rred b:Y Landlord, Broker, Broker's firm and/or Broker's licensees as a result of: (a) Tenant's failure to fulfill 
545 any condition of this Lease; (b) any damage or injury happening in or about the Property due to Tenant or Tenant's 
546 invitees, employees or licensees or such persons' property, except where such damage or injury is due to gross 
547 negligence or willful misconduct of Landlord, Broker, Broker's firm or Broker~s affiliated licensees; (c) Tenant's 
548 failure to comply with any requirements imposed by any governmental authority; and (d) any judgment lien or other 
549 encumbrance filed against the Property as a result of Tenant's actions. 

550 G. No Partnership. Tenant by execution of this Lease is not a partner of Landlord in the conduct of its business or 
551 otherwise1 or joint venturer, or a member of any joint enterprise with Landlord. 

552 H. No Recordation. Tenant shall not record this Lease or any short form memorandum thereof without Landlord's 
553 prior written consent. 

554 I. Notices. Except as otherwise provided herein, all notices and demands required or permitted hereunder shall be in 
555 writing and delivered (I) in person, (2) by prepaid overnight delivery service, (3) by facsimile transmission (FAX), 
556 (4) by the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, registered or certified return receipt requested or (5) Email. 
557 Notice shall be deemed to have been given as of the date and time it is actually received. Receipt of notice by the 
558 Broker representing a party as a client or a customer shall be deemed to be notice to that party for all ptnposes 
559 herein. 

560 
561 
562 
563 
564 
565 
566 
567 
568 

J. 

1-DiLVrcw, In 370h~ 

Trn=t's address: 
;.;23?5(1, , rOI(i/inu k$/ud 

,_Landlord's address: 
ff80.. to\Nicw~lll:L 

i370bq 

Fax# Email ________________________ __ F~# __________________________ __ 
Email ________________________ __ 

Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement may. be signed in multiple counterparts and shall be governed by and 
mterpreted pursuant to the laws and in the courts of the state of Tennessee. 

~~ !~'\!:,.17.I~tr.~~ ::!c':;!..~!~; :~~ !4,::!:..:~u.!: !::•~1~-~~ ~Mel> h~~~ Ta.yl.or 1• i»">l.v.4 ._. .. r.u. utl.oriu<l ,., ..... ,..,.._U..TH•~ """' .,, U.o 
• ...._ ~r,.... t.o tho "l'OR114U"o U•ocint ... Of '-~o.ltOT•> "-" !U . .S) )l1•:!..i77. 

Copyright 2014 ~Tennessee Association of Realtors~ 
F69- Commerci:ll Lease Agreement (Single Tenant), Page 11 of 14 Version 02/0U2014 



625 LEGAL DOCUMENTS: This is an important legal document creating valuable rights and obligations. If you have 
626 quesQ.ons aboUt it, you should re\iew it Yl'ith your attorney. Neither the Broker nor any Agent or- Facilitator is 
627 authorized or qualified to give you any advice about the advisability or legal effect of its provisions. 

628 NOTE: Any provisions of this Agreement which arc preceded by a box "o" must be marked to be a part of this 
629 Agreement. By affixing your signature below, you also acknowledge that you have reviewed each page and have 
630 received a copy of this Agreement. 

631 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hand and seal. 

632 

633 
634 
635 
636 
637 

638 
639 

640 
641 

642 
643 
644 
645 
646 
647 
648 

649 
650 

651 
652 
653 

654 

655 
656 

657 
658 

659 
660 

661 

662 
663 

664 
665 

666 
667 

The party(ies) below have signed and aclmowledge receipt of a copy. 

'{(_' / ~ 4! ~ ''-W '-! l),v..-:J}_, t::'\ "'D fJt-.\E uJ.--.~E:l u. ... c. 

i~~~~ TENANT 
By: 

tJ:!. E fl-1 ti. Gi<. 
Title Title 

Nov /._:3 at d:orJ o'clock o arrJ ~ at o'clock o ami o pm 
Date Date 

PRINTffYPE NAME PRINT !TYPE NAME 

c,.~\0\~ o ~t-.lTf.A L. Sll\ T! D ~ Q !'11-·T"l<;b\\·,~ 
LANDLORD LANDLORD 

.~~ ""' ~ ---...._ By: 

~~"'"'"' 
__ ;> 

Title .. Title 
N.~ ., l:'> d' 1'1 at " -

o'clock o am! b pm o'clock o am! o pro cJ at 
Date Date 

PRINTffYPE NAME PRINTrrYPE NAME 
Emergency# for repairs Emergency # for repairs 

The party(ies{ bhw have signed and acknowledge receipt of a copy. 

BY: Brot::.r Lt: Authorized by Broker Leasing Broker/Firm 

at o'clock o am! o pm at o'clock o am! o pm 
Date Date 

PRINTffYPE NAME: PRINTffYPE NAME 

The party(ies) below bave signed and aclmowledge receipt of a copy. 

. Itt 
BY: B!deTor Licensee Authorized by Broker Listing Broker/Firm 

at o'clock o am! o pm at o'clock o am! o pm 
Date Date 

PRlNTffYPE NAME: PRINTffYPE NAME 

'!b.U 1<•= ;l.o ~<>p7<-1gl>tl-l'l """ ~l' <><>lY h '¢6a<t h ~u.l ut;at.e trlJ>ucU«>• h W.io;h ~co ~oy'lor J,.o l,......,l.,.e<l •• • TAA .... ~UUed t>ur. ~n<Mr"i=od ..,._ <>f U.o 
fo"" -:r r .. \ol~ h loga.l •~ti0<>11 boU; ~>:<><>gl>t ·~•ho"- U.o "ur ...,4 ohwld bo ro;>orU~ ~ U.. To=ouoo ,_.O'<>Chttoo. of ltoo..lt~•" ot !nSJ H1-l.H7. 

Copyright 2014 {)Tennessee Association of Re:altors41 

F69- Commercial Lease Agreement (Single Tenant)
1 
Page 13 o( 14 Version 02/0112914 



Contnterciaf-'Business 
Certificate of Occuyancy 

CITY OF FAIRVIEW 
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTION 

This Certificate issued pursuant to the requirements of Section 110.2 of the International 

Building Code certifying that at the time of issuance this structure complied with the various 

ordinances of the City regulating building construction or use. For the following: 

Business Name FAIRVIEW LIQUORS & FINE WINES Date: 07/31112009 

Business Owner KEN KARGER Phone: ----------

Address 2382 FAIRVIEW BLVD. City/State/Zip FAIRVIEW, TN. 37062 

Description of Business _ _::L:::IQ.::s.::Uc.::O:.:R.:..::.ST..:..::O.::.RE=------------------------

Owner Of Building KEN KARGER 
FAIRVIEW, TN. 

Address / , 
1 

r ~ City/State/Zip 37062 

By: (\ ~ ~ _.- Date _7:.:./3:..:1::.:/2::.::0c::.09::__ ___ _ 

Building rnspectp 



01/26/2015 14:30 FAX 1410001/0001 

0001034585 
Affidavit of Publication 

NEWSPAPER: 

TENNESSEAN/WILLIAMSON 

State of Tennessee 

ADVERTISER: FAIRVIEW LIQUORS AND FINE WINES 
TEAR SHEETS 

ATTACHED 

RE~ETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE NOTICE 

I, / ~vertlslng Asslstaot fo< the above 

mentioned newspaper, hereby certify that the attached advertisement 

appeared in said newspaper on the following dates: 
,\ 

o$:i~ c:o~ 01/2112015 

Subscribed and sworn to me this 'S b day of ~ po.a ~ 

PAGE 1/1• RCVO AT 1126/2015 2:10:36 PM {Central Standard Time]~ SVR:UAS·LCLFAX213 • DUIS:2301 • CSID: ~DURATION (mm-ss):00-41 

'2015 



2W WI:O~HDAY, JA~UARV 14, 101> *williamson 

Have.: a news tlp1 ·Onlin~ Social media Contact us 

- D<>t""f.i,uiic'7v....,~F"'*'' , .for_>ld<>'>:v.~ ;'9<-:~ \>:ul'~ \~·.-l::...~t~kiuoct ... t_~,.;:~"C:.,\~~ 
l,.jd I~• ,,u~t..:<'<! Y jJrt ~ .. Ita,;.., -'"'"'"-"<~• .. ~.,..,lcil af ..,,.,. Y.ao; r..,.o-.:<:< ~'il r ~'•toa««-'"·~ 
>\:.r.;IW'><hf=:'-t;,?td"')_'~.,.. - ~.;.'>!.,-:f,;~il c10t- _ -:-,·. _ · ~-- -, - 0>1folli:o-:<, fr...,.,.!--'1\ 

- v.'lt'uA..tios-oniE<m~.n.~~~<"'"'~ho, 
fwlln nl3~7, r:-'.:.-'"': 6!5-15~~$5, fn: E!5_1JJ-H:3 

•_fOU>!UVEiiYSf!!.VI(t.-h!·:.l-l4allJ ___ -_ 
··, Coli!HH--&1S_or.,-.,.~' -- - TeJ>""""-n<.,...-N<>~-0:"""" ,~ . , l;iat«l-<CC'.'A·',l:O,.~~-_..., ••,1 ori 

"'"~'""'""'-~'~'"'~~"'""' 1.0.'no~ b~>= ':' !·;•m~""""'.I.V. ~ 
_ fOR "-';'VI!ITlSl'i~ l"'fOii~WlO,\'; H>-259--l!jH_ 

Local company inspires late mom and her longtime friends 

Inao.-:r.>II•oo!h<mMis· 
rlss'--fl'i !lYMl in It! hte 
197\Js a<od etrly lli.<:S, a 
f"''4> of oirl• were cc--:n-
~ e<f ~-e. Arw<".i the 
tt_,-d &r~ a futle _['.rl 
n.u..ed C)-T.tJ-6 fu:!!in:J;: 
=Nlilw,.-n~d=• 
tilt;fu-.it ~ {![ .Jght 
girl.J..-urr~ 

"'All Ire ..... , tJ-.rnugh 
h!;h .0>:.::-1,"" <Ed enn·
ll'qtc-l;tth<r-rr.h.>"" 
tri;.s, t.u,-it><fu. the-ir," re
c.'&J=EE:tn~~ 

Thtir «..t-L.:<l rJms 
\lt('<.!Q>t.>ytNtcl>;.;e{t-r· 
tntBut,lifel""-'owayo{ 
ulli:g iu o-;;n tc'.me 
'IkyillmorM~·..-•yfr<""' 
MoC=lt, 1-Im. S:mo •t-
t<L>~dcc-Deoe,cuj.:<=d 

t~l~.!.~rr,z;..~,',:J 

"-'""""' 
"''~ EJI.o<~ $'>;-.!1 of ArH··g1«1. T.,..:; l~o (!..'1-«n d thc1;•;l-<, 
lu,r.;Th"t>l;lt>ppfSt.Jfffw.-~o-~_:c.,. [ro,_hlot>; 
1•"'-• G~~ e.! laW«>. Pol:'«; o·.J E>ub<tl'!l!.".d-!r~ of 
C<-<-1 o;•Jl~ ., • ., Th"r.l< ~-op;1 St.ff s'ltu b 1-.<.·.,-c-t 11-->'.tl>.l! 
fr'M«i(j~.-.... , ~cltt~({p..;.,., 

TI:>i.rr'*'k-usfri~Wiri1h 
1he \:oe.a:rifd ...._'"li:.., 11.':4 

~~;:~~~~:~~ 
hu life - & b>ttk cl,e 
fcuoM '""'-'tir 11-.r•~ 
tb\u. 

"Vi'ehpi:L'?..-ithC,w 
tl'L!'l = Mttle 

l'u'c·t.:-&h h:~lx~-.i; ar.d mu
t.:.al rn,~1s._ WI'. \!H<deY
<.!tned•ttherel!ornofhu 
tu·CU !1-M y<M .:;;;I tie 
·~or<ffir<eus ot it," S!t~
gleu!<i 

n... hi<r,!s dt!~lt
ly tried to r«-:h CliLgan'• 
S:&bek.-•h<rf'!.'"-"'-l·LJ.. 
"Cill;"' ero.e fr=1-ll
C}"'i'k.'Thm.,Mdu'-'•b.le 

~~t.~~~~{:d"~ 
flightfr<<llTeus,bc.ttl'e 
bi~tl-.>tV'-'~cle-it~ 
t.; • mit....;,;, Clq"" irr 
otwl cc6:>cl . .:-tii "'!h th: 

file ~eC:t~t;:"~~ 
B~~li.nO.•lrtll. 

•1 l<>ilbi to t•ll Cril· 
tlili L:;w "'-L'>cl:J I kr.ed hor 

:f:~~~~~~w~ 
<e>=~e," Shg-,_ W.i "I 6d 
[oO!g<!ro-t.r\npt.<Y.on 
b'J! I d.\d g<t to re:.et-r..:e 

I ' ' 

Williamson Medical Group 
is excited to welcome two 
outstanding providers to 
Thompson's Station. 

Rilnd Hares, II, LI.D., R. Ph. 
£a,.f];,Ho~!<!<~ 

Ann1 Herring, PA·C 
N)ri<l~•A"h'~"' 

For more \lw1 tO}~"'"' A.'llU H&T.r.g and I m·,~ had 
tM p'e~sure ofssr.'.ng l'"' 1\~olbrni:.ss Ofth's 
;;rsa.. As ¥ie sl<rt a Mtl ct.ap-:& ln<.>.J!'Ior.g uras 
tog~, wa are e~ci:!Kito j<>'n l't.lla"l'<SOfl),'<:-d'ca.l 
G<o>JP h Thornpwn's S~a~:On to cor.tf-.t>l! cat.ng for 
ll>o co-Tmxo't'<GS \\'0 lo'o<i. 

LocatOO Ofl}.f 7 miles from ourf.:.tm&r pra::t:ca_ 
To1gata MOO cal P'"za i> a ~Jtful, b!a-.d-r.oN 
f~:~thli ho'ude-s rl'39nost<:: lrr<>J<-'0', pli,-s'-cal 
tlo;tapy a-.d a lab <X a# ~tatlon jct;t ckMT1 tha slops 
from 01..0' r.&N off~ 

Anna and lto.~e gcut pr'.O. In ssr-.--;ng Ol.l!' rommcrlty 
;;s tru.l lam'.'J care ptO'i.<:l.;.rs for poop"e of e'l aJ*_ 
01.0' IOOJs Ius a'~~;s ~ C<'1 pco-/dhg o<J p~t..,--;\s 

w::htha pe.rsoro.>.:«l c:.ra lM'J ~;.r.'il. 

Pr;,ct<;::ng ln Thom,lson's Stafun Is :m e~o~ln-J 
opportun-'tyforu>, and"" ki<>~f"""-ardtos.Mr'.ng ~ 
v.'\th )-'C>J and )'OU!'faTkj a1 0!.11' 11"Nf-..:>"i'l:f, 0<-ghr,'ng 

J<W.J¥'j7.2015. 

bH!ife." 
Tt~ cl:i!dh-:-00 fri..:-<!s 

w~rerror~te.i>nd Cp:tlt~ 
(&f., wa• the<"-'= fu: 
t)-,ilirruti:>n, 

'Hy fimr, U·.:rin <ko'· 
<kn frtm J<d_<m, Mill, 
E!i:uboelh H•.ItchY.s frtcr 
~h''ille, Tu-,,U....W 
I !~J•d ..:;l to.'l<~d ft.r 
t""-'ls artor tl'.o fmo.-a~·· 
Sl .. gJ,.,.;.i 

\\'lu.'t<: u-,.y """ t>Jk. 
i<;g, tl'Lf rtrr.lnisooJ ~';o..'Ct 
~...,',- "'"~ t:J-.rnq~ 
teJt bu un-;;er Nttk: 
"Thlnk lhv.;y Sn:ff." 
Tt.tl'd -'-'""' her "".ukl 

~~~ .. ~l)'th ~~'rtk~ 
uuttd •h'rts P.t bh 
C10q->:~'s ill. k-oor d tJ-,., 
p~iti,~ry *" _ rodi.md 
tJ-.ro.toOO.."-htrlife. 

K<rin O:;r.j;"" pe-l:;:tJ 
tl'-""tcrr--"h!k&-~tix. 
cJ tJ-,; n-&U H~wr Sttff 
W~qmners ill Co=
w.-n fl-.cl&. ""-<! II-"-> 
piJN ii;tQ a''"" E>n-:1 to-;"~; 
<·If. 

"M...-eCJ-c•etptott. 
~d~ ...-e top~: -'l;irq, 
TI.iscan"tbuigl'.t Tio'ns 
a tn.m; r.r-..t a s:<nl'U:>
rb ,.-ent to !h; Coor a.c.i 
tNt'! ..-hue "" ""! 
('l'!6l< H•pp; S!df 1<'--">
o:'-er) Ori>tir..., Ku•pp-Ft
kH"- w~ wtr:.tmJj;.,- 1!>:',> 
;--ir.g in bu ·•te.rn:.,.,.,• 
n•" bo.I;il:g fc-rthP. girt. 
f,-kw_, ,.-~) "'f~ Nt 
1!-.m·s~a~n:d. 

'R'ea;~Ctin! "i!h 
tl'.e;e vru:ma h!.! ~ a 
Pft frn;, Go.i." O:lY.<n 
M:.:l."la:ocurnntl)·~g 
tl-.n:,gha&rc-rceru:dl'ra 
elm a nter.!-.l with Pu;t 
~-'-"">tk~ IM--'· 

~:n,.s~-5-.():r~ 
tt.<n Wrir.g o-.ru&.e's 
>!c-ryalx·:n!Mnhl Ha;>
Pf $ruff V..il>"'>:<>Y t.a• 
t<Een roi:T~~!fcl tone.' 

·cy-otJ-b."s d..,th '"---..s 
!if~lw.o"',g,"S' ... l•""':l. 
'W• Uf gr<'.'? mt.SS..~ 
.,..,"hotJ-.._rmdw•w::":-'!1 
I·> 5<1 lt<,;"trkr lUI st.>y in 
te>xh ~ TU-!y, in b.:-«:..r 
~i rt.!t":ct fc.- C,-.:·ti'"'
H..- bah, c..,ny .,__-.d 
friw:!s ~,.. utrt;::;e.'y 
l!n~ttobu.S5e=r.t· 

~ ~,;.rsri~~ \?r~~~ 
p!etely - u'ri:ig in nery-

!:hiLg ..,;-~ ktcplr.f & p-.4 
tin ":lin:-k thr<qh <lill-

~~~~kh:~~~ 
om~ m c-U-.tro; S~le 
cii 

"Th.\r.];. ll•><PY Stuff is 
wrfunil)>• \1'11<! ghi;o.g 
Noll, r-ll",ng it for70rd 
~IM.'I:ii:gao:'!lfe!"tr<:e," 
Eili Kr.!pp-Fth:a.. ",&o-
rits lih Cyr.-tJ-,'.a~""' th; 
'"""'--"WiY"tdo"lut,.-~ 
o,• 

Cyntl-1.1 ~on 
th>no<d t...,.- nc-.-ll fu: tJ-~ 
t .. tter.H..-life~fM"<nr 
!tr.p"---n:d !:.or fri•r.<ls. 

~~~-~~~~~~ 
lf..-.sm 

O.ri>tbe Kupp-Fe
k~~ Is a s'.nole m:m with 

~lfl>t~r,=.r·r,; 
Fr~in2VJ7,1su1~1)' 
famil)'-fl'll-

N;!;~t~~~~~ 
"'-'hll!s. .W \tllrktJ-~ 
THSl:UNhat~"""s.Afe-"' 
<·f 1!-?..:ll hlY~ j·:bs el.se· 
...-t.ore..:JtJ-.-JrL.>N;;•rs 
lhr•ys ran rn tNir """'k 
etJ-Jt,~Kr.>r;>-Ftlete 1.1H. 
"'il',;kids"''~"nru-.dtrut 
w~hl'rel;;eiltJun"-'xh 
iilo::rfuo•s«~TI-e 
cl'r.n:h, {arrril;", frlo:r;is 
indH«!StrW,"U•J:..H 
crxu tt.,;elkr to ~"Pf'Ol1 
wWso=r=r>- TI-.otls wl>;-we<lo...-l>uveG,_• 

TI.<f«:to.f!b.l-..'Nll 
Ku.pp-Fekete's Llc.btit
lr.g.Thefl,>mrlsad:OO!e 
tlu! l:.<r gra.--dn".-:.!1-,.r 
ta·>g.'>tl:.<rii>:d-><r,'l~h 
lwil!lqhl: b!r. M>r-;o-Fe
k~•• o<:u A.J. ""gout«! 
!C,; ad-!a&<> of~ .._~.ile;
b:e to tJ-,e f>,..,r f~r 
Tihlllipp;-Stclf. 

~tbrilks •~'>t.-.1 
,;u, THS rc.;..!«J.< ir>
clu-& Amy G=.t \io« 
Gill, Ta,-hr So;il't, C>rr-ie 
tlc<'.t....u:;l,l--Uken..:Mr, 
K~itb Url>-"'. r.,_.,:e Kid
ID>D, Mfkr eyru.. am 
=~"- n,e tt.p ullen are 
tJ-,e o>ffre m..:gs ""d gift 

""~ Tt.i>J.k H>wi Sru/f c:>:1 
I>; !C's.J In =re t:l:t.l.:llN 
k"'"':Xor.s a:ross !1-~ Unit· 
ed St.a:"'- M.u!M ru:-:1 
~To kan POre, 
\-irll ......... ~.p;-s
Nffc<<i1. 

PUBLIC N'OTICE 

1'1-,; Bond of Cmr.missionm of fu c;ty of 
Brentovc-:-d, T<nDel-1-tC ..,;u cmdutt a ~pocill 
"«'"' ~;.sk-~ on n,ndly, Jarmry 29, 20!S ~~ 

4:00 p.m. 11 tM Br~oowoo Munidt"l Ceder, 
5211 M11)1and \\'oy, Br(r.t»wd, Teu:-,ew:<-. Th<: 
J)'Jrpo~ of !hi; muting i•to di~ ~-r<limD.ry 
phru fortJ-.eCil)"s2015-2()l6fi.cli)'elrop<'nting 
bv&6el Thli "ork'lessit>:t is c,xn to th-: p.1blk 

Ar.y ~fS.O:t Ieqc>e;ti~g OI:Ci>-."OID01htio!l.S dl>i! 10 

di;,bilitin should co~!! <I Mii:e Woc.hmJ, A.O.A. 

~2.~~in•tm-, prior to the mocting ot 3 71--0050. 

~.ITJ.llJoli!OJ: Uo:e<H ~OT>:E 
r"oM<'r.tr.r.--...~wr.-.,~ct~n.QF•h'Nir.-l 
f>~.nil':£1..-lla;9tllto~OIF~·...-.broco".•-<Rd 

,._-~~"(J.>.,<'lo;Milt<T!<'C~Uo!I'-'X-'<i>:U..~;• 

Go--,.;,,.,~~ ..... l.b> ... ~O:v.'l""''"''-'"''"" 
fL~~..,.\.~o-..lf-.JI.·a•-.jOtul!1<0!1l<:lfoi-~ 

F~~'N T'il.'~U 0'<1 <><'<':l 1,'0 LJ,-!el '-=J C<£"",.0.)' 
, .... .., •• ,r ... .,_...,_,",::,y.,'"-..l"""ro.. '-lP"=• 

>'hill tol..-:1 ~ ~<<>'*"• d=fl'~--a ~"' po~,-.._~" 
n.,._...,o;;o.;U~< .. ""-"'"~r.e<,.,~.~oltoO:fd 
Fic<r..lt:tlC</C•""'O:.,:w.Ft~.allo\1WP!o!c.-<i! 
~S•!)l7;-14!ll'o'J<·,...,. .. ~!<.n;.oo;.,~'ri 
~~·~"'""'0<'AI>Otwlttto1o.-rutN 
~<<-o..--.,.w..,~w.~---"-""''"" ""'''W 
~~~·, ... ~,...t!)"~""''""''~ ..... Lin1f'~ 
,..._, ~ ....... ~ tol<if"l 1!-"' lllo >:1'<-i<l'l,_ ~•UY.. 
fUel~ =t-"*~""tnw'.'tl-<<i<>-•"""'""'l~:. 

~ .. ~.~or .... '-"''~·~··""" ... "t<l~a.,..... 
W.r-~,;,.llic.;<'d&v.l.&.n~'-.l,~.-li!TIIll2'l 

,.-~t5ll<J."6:Q. !tl".~1Hit.~,H"·'<h11 

Pear Trees 
Top oOO !hope now to prmnt sp!?ttfng. 

We grind stumps 
and trim shrubs 



2W IU!!OAY, JAtiUMV 1S,1C11 ~1 

H<ive a_rie·w~ t_ip7 Onlln~ 
0~)-.;..,~;~~.ler,-b~a-pj.•~- ~i<>';t&""'"'~t...:;r;oq 

'}W~rit"'\o!Kll>ot;£1..-i">t!Op<!- (......,a•Ja .. ">:> ... tc.tel<.tl-.u 
,_~o.-,.-.~;.w,.,~fu'\lt.<iwv-; U;<"~.,....,,.·~~c;,.., 
CaH\1--i!l')&:-»"'~"'.>.l ' . Tt>Ya..a~<0""/ ... 111"'"'"'"-

-·:,.lr~;,.,.;,~ow,.,..,,;--:--<ora.' 

-S~Ial·,:n~dl; 
\V.~:.o i~ ,.~;,~~-,_~rot~~-. ~;;;r_;. 
v~ o.r he~~ ~-.d T"'.li« ~"oJ--.ti. 
0"\fKtbo.:\,_M;.-.-JV.<t 
hco:.:.C-hOo~.·~;v.._,..,;c.,..,., ~-<l "' 

_ l~'-e~ foY"'"" t' ... 'l£>"-'"·,0.~\ . 

Family, friends and bean 
soup usher in the new year 
IJVI<:Ust ... ot 

foo""""""' 
Ail<•o Katehu ~n-.:1 

1-"r b>.llbar.-d, Dm S!.U'· 
fa--~t.:t~ti!l=l!>u.'1 
>o::<Jp party a! t!-.tirt.c<T.<> 
to u<.,.,r in tl-.e De10 ytar 
l<ith fc:od, fa.;w')', friu:ds 
o;:J ~ bit of E<•>d l'Xk 
from the t,uoa r.ot of~ 
oo the J:i!d,.<n no.-.. 

G~.esu from w;n;.,. 
-""" ~ Darldw.1 0:-'3l
oo c«r:.e u:.J .;;o all >f!'f· 
r.ooou!h<&:<>d3}'K0ue 
;,. o~k Hill n~ cr,..-d 
h.u c!unge~ thn:•>gh the )-=•· y;:t e!eum;ts re
m<cin the ~•rr,e W this 
<'Me th>ll ~to:.!o~e 
tnditioo. 

Arl:.;>r;g the HUS <:<f 
tl-Js >•ar's ,ru.., w.re 
tl:.e twple'i ron. Br.Wy 
&.1.-f!!e, arJ tJ; wife, 
~_mr_q Gr.iliam-Sur
fau, who"'"' monkd 
at a gal;, ukbnlk<> in 
url;- D&snb<r. Wed-. 

~ !1d,~~ ~~:~.e 
lll edditioa rn the """P 

~~:~ .. ~~~ 
\tithf~f~u.rafectfH 
gutir;.g ""d f">th-ill 
gome p~ c<>. the hm
ilyrrom'sb:gfbt.m·eu. 

WHEN IS 
ONE ARM 
BETTER 
THAN 
TWO? 
LET THE AREA'S 
TOP ORTHOPAEDIC 
SURGEONS TEll YOU: 
Williamson Medical Center 
Main Lobby 
Thursday, Jan. 29 
Dlnner5:30 p.m. 
Presenlatlon 6p.m. 

With the newe:st member of our 
surgical department,- tM R'O' Hobot'.clvm 
Interact.'. 'a~'<: S)'S~M\ ~ p<rlo.-m tots.l h'p 
j>YleJ ~ r,;p'a--~ts ...-:th ~""""'W procls'on. 

'.Jl·· .. · 
:. -r- ' ' 
_.- . 

tl'.7il L·u i I 
I,I 

..._.,,~··'1 

o-... ~ ~.rr. 

Wll\a.'l'<$00 t.W-cal Cen~et ls hosting on ... ootto !rlJ~ }'O~to fr.-e ot th9 erea.'s 
top orthopM.: S\Jfgoons e.·tdthe.-1¥.1N bsst fr'~.-d, ItO', .... t.'cll e.tom ~.rwz, ard ll'p 
tep'a..«r..-.tsto te.-e s.rna~a- ~·o~.s, 1;;.ss pa.'dultec<i\'«}' Urn and !r'Pea.wd jo'nt 
n.--.ct;,:ml'ty. 

Br'.ng )~qu;.>st.i:r.s Md b'inga fr'..zr.d. 11'~ e.entls few, IY.A }O'Jffi!.l!l RSVPd<R to 
fl'nted se>'lt<r.g. &r,;r.1 &'ter.ts@-,v;r.<'d.OI'g or c.-a~ 6 tS.435·6780 ro reseue }~>'.Jr spot 

ContactuJ -·_-_-- _:-- -.--_'_, - -._-_. - - --

VIii.UAI.IsoN offic£< m AI\;,., ~x,..,. Ccvt, ~.~~ .. D.
fro·.<.~.; ;u m~1, f;lo,o·.<:ttl-11~&.:<;s, looo 615--&!1:-H:·l. 
KlllOEttvUY St!fi!C£: H•»lU-'131 
fORADVUTlW<G~'lf(l.U.\J.llOS:~t~_}IHH! 

Franklin author 
wins award for 'I 
Ate a Cicada Today' 

A c:k.,:'d that Ub!lt 
n..,. icto tl-~ m:•1.h c:·f 
fr>dL'I. "-""..,.ri:<r ·'•fl 
~llrnFrll>eimp:,-;;. 
tir.'ll d &I ••;ord-w'z,;:fu;: 

'"' 1k'Y<>.IreG:rr.iRI±l 
My fu:l Re('ctoti'll" So:<:<;"' 
"li:..- • .-ua~<!C<b:l~!<:mi 
Q-.;i.:;e A=r-d frt:Cl the 
M:<nillih~tko 
fr:.: tis &-.:14-es:ls t;.:.c:.k 'l 
AteaC:ica:'d'!M-oy.~ 

Aftor the ci<'!di r.a· .. 1!1 
~·s ="".h.., be 
,.,_rr£d rn a Cc:d Sr-rir'il
.rur<.'U'.:r~illt«ro~ 
®"""l"ri:e. 

"Mtl-,.,;y,fr.-nl!>.t 
t.'..n ...-ritic.~ e,.,,-,., crdj' 
.d.r.ul,-hj-.ne..lro.o.ldu"' 
os -'Co:l'<<~""'-<, h1~ I ptp
~<>ial«.~d<Dill..op
f!'C'>:i;hl ~ wmt.::i[," Cros
""-"~.:d. 

Ht U:fi'<lr<..-iZ>.I>tr;>. 
tkrutnrr.::<.h tl-·• ""~«11."
"''= ..-.d """"'&.:! a CD, 

............ 
f,,..,~,_,..,,.m"~<fl 
,..,_,_.,,..,..li<o<Ck-ldV<>.,~ 

Chc>~<A>.->--dbh'< 
dl•!-. .• ~t.cd'l"'-"" 
tk~O•tx•l·' 

"hkh ;_, iud~&d l<id! the 
b>Ok 

The to:c:k is a'--rl>blt u 
E.:rrC~ &lie:::.!< •. .-,d A-'» 
un. Fcr '"''"" irJc=.>:.-ka, 
>-i<:!t ""'"'"'~..,._"i""'' 
to&.y= 

-I"T'-!1, 
~~~l~"~'-<-1"~~«"1 

Cash musical tribute 
coming to Franklin 
S'Jki-H•""' 
~.----.o .. ,-.-... -,.,,~, 

lnrtrso! th< hteJc<-~ 

~f .. o~~ ~~~r.f~ 
b'.• lie ,;i m~:.~k \o')th a 
,. ..... <-rlg-'.ru.l pr<<lllcti-ro 
by SN-il'l T<nn h Fronk
& 

'It~ th>at<r o:.:np>OY 
-.;ill be puforiT.hg "fu 
C...h Lo;;:~-::;; A Millk•l 
'ih1;.:.-te 1~ the M>n h 
BJ..<k" ift Fet-n:.ary &>.i 

r~u~,~~:~ ... t>~ 
~y oo Ftb. 26. S'.r.&ors 
""'1 b•=~..-;tl!lsts wt'l. 
p~.r!~rm "Foho:ll PriYA 
R!uu," 'tl-,e Man b 
Bllclt,n '1 Whlk the Uu," 

"A lkrf l'hmtJ So~e,· 
"h,l---VA" lo!Od C,.I<L'I 

=<• 
rlir~r!' ;~hns~:k'~~ 
the Cu.>ticnof "11:.: cash 
Logocy"!rurredf...,mth~ 
!'Xtu.s d tho o:a:r-uy's 
fu-:;t rrigio.!l rrv6Jctioo. 
in :WU, featuring tl',.e rr,'l
si<:«HWII'i:Jlius. 
·~ .. to tl-,e G<tr· 

..--h.;\ntkgly •nth·....-io•tic 
'""P""'!e to 'The Hcl 
L<!;:..:y' fr<:<J> t<C&Nt.S, 
critir..o; ""~ the greater 
N>.sli.-if• miL<k i::dmtry 
u-,i cw;m""-.ity, ..-. are 
thri!INtocont:in<><tl-b 
r;e-.vSrodhTer;ntr;><litk<>. 
of hr.u.riog M~~ City 
ltttr.is, • s,.,.,t !a.'J in a 
prt.snlu..e. 
Pufc~s'ilillrun 

J!~G-!b: l~f~.~ ~ 
JrLli=ll!i!I at tl-,.e F6c
twy in Fc<.r>llh SY.f,.. 
tm.'-'1krM•J• acld Fri· 
~ar• are at 7 r= S>tur
~a,s \nl! h!l•e pufN'· 
"'"""" at 2 a.c .. i 7 r.m~ 
t<>i Sr-"'<'-•r• at2pm.. 

CORRECTION 

R<>Uny RWU,..""· 
Ct.:OJntry M<t!\c Hill of 
F=et MArty R<>l>t>lr.>' 
_..._,, «u !!ihldectifie.l ina 
WrymPo;;ellaLutSm-



4W "!DN!lOAY, !ANUARY 11,1011 *williamson 

Hali~ane~tlp? 

()Q);.,~..;.~.~¥,1&•.·~·&;., 
,l'='•id U.<"' to l>dl< ~l-<1 »l".\ lo f'" 

- •~«"9 so• ... i'IC"1<-at~1 ht,.. \_"'"'"'· 
(O~ ti\J.~].!-;•jj OCl.Y.Oil 

"'r·a"d&·&a~~""•"'-'= 

Online, · Social media 

"k>r•t#""""i'.~~;;,b:ul~ ., \'.'t.b,ot?l"luo:t.,!t/i,.>!~~~-[.~
,.,._,..;~-,~, ... .,.,.h.:n<fcil-,...- ;;;..,..,.f><<:o:~-.-dT .. "'tuocr~,..-l:>..-
<o.--.:~·-~,,l>"tuso1 0:\!o::eb-x-\, fi"',Jusot 
_T~-.-...,_.~,""""·""'''"-"'»'-_ fv.o0.:>:'1:.<<-7l,.'.f<a;...:,...,., ~-d o-"1 

:._T,.·tt«,f;:.";:.'"I""Wii'f~.,.&:>·_A\1. 

1-f!.'.>ttU~n 

"'""'"'""""' 
A few y<.ars Ei", dt!C· 

ir.,!::tl:.<: roru.~r:eg<-futl;,ru 
mth a c.:<nf>"'Y tl-ut "as 

I 
f:;"-'t;;, 
~~.""-Of>" 
cranm "' 
Tt.r.r;U~e, 
tl>! CEO 

. tl7! ·~%~ 
\L'9""1 fnc·m G<l-1·-

t<"'<e Bill 
H'-''un 

""d ru~l:il i-Jra to pu~<:Q< 
at.y gc.or<L;U~ th<t If be 
{b:i~ed t~Ir«>'l<tl:.<: co:n
P"'YtaTta.B~tthHtl-.e 
lri-is of t.U enplo,-eas 
'""'Jld r:<~ fell bet.iLd edl..'
cati>:-o!l!y. 

TMt •"'-gl• o:-nvus.>· 
ti(l;l!'.rmlt>;>T<o:«.s!ee's 
Nggutcl-.!~ng~'-"dll'il
btnv.<I Cc·'.'!lty"! b4'~t 
Nnz:t>~• ..-t..n it <emu 

1~~~~~·i;~~~~ 
<<:r pd>lk e&.~tkn •r,._ 
tem h to the fctl:!eoftk 

tro.-.omr cl 1\i.IhJJ".«u 
Coooty. O:r !~"=•= U 
tkd dir..:tlr m tJ-.: ... oc. 
<tsl of 1:!.:3 P'---bli<: td·'-<A
tk<lS}'I:•n 
w~ &-1co:~ cr..ateg,.!.Jt 

uh-:>:il SJ't!rn-L! ~nmlobt, 
wd they ill n~t h!h""'n 
by ~cd~~a It "'A' a srs
t<mulo ~:·P<"'~h by I•M
u·sb!p de.:.o~s •&~ to 
mlle this 1M b<.r r-hce 
fc-rndstag<tagrut~o_,. 

colk<O In Tu:n-e.ss••· In 

~~~~A~~ ~~<f.!: 
Nr of 0:-=-n:~ f"-"'-i 
that !J5.6 r-ercent of re
I~<IS Whl uld the)' 
c-r their cW..rcn t ... :l re
Wltly atte.-..led Vlilfun. 
'"" Cc·:.oty &t.:ds 
•r._:<-<d tl-~t chil<.'r«> ill 
v;cs rb:<i<~ a hf~h-q"!l
!cyMm.ati:-n_ 

Cc-mi.n fmn a fa:rJly 
of educatc..-t, the n.Jc" of 
B gr<-'lt r~~lio N~-c.>tk-n 
>rJtun fc.- aU reg-'I"<!UJ 
of rae• or k>t:nne has 
~n dril:N h:to "'' ~ 
from a p:,ozg oge. kl Ul 
w:-c.c-:ruc d~Y~k-;-er by 

Ira-~ I =~""!l.ile th!t 
t•r.Hlli. s...,._.-w &txl 
D>sl<kt >.0-i Willi=.«c. 
Coor,cy Sdocl..< at< tl-,. 
toea t-<.St e...-.:<:orJ.;; H!ets 
fc,r W.lliuru® O:<>Uy, 
OL:I f<:A: tte f!lfue N"'h-

WHEN IS 
ONE ARM 
BETTER 
THAN 
TWO? 

LET THE AREA'S 
TOP ORTHOPAEDIC 
SURGEONS TEll YOU: 
WiiUamson Medical Center 
Main Lobby 
ThurSday, Jan, 29 
Dinner 5:3tl p.m. 
P1esen!al!on 6 p.m. 

1illengloo. 
Protectir.gtl-,:-.eos~u 

"""'tupiri~tt."•"'"'di.!· 
trktJ as m-.ong ~' ~,.,,;.. 
I;>~ !s tl>i' best thlr_z "' 
can !l-110 u.RJre rur c.:o. 
tin~-.ed e<:c<A-urlc rro~r-

w,iiarr60n M<Kfce.l Ca-nt a Is OOst;r-.g an G":e-nt to ln".rOOuce )'OU torr.~ of 1M a-ea's 
top orthoped:C sU<g«>ns Wid lhs-i" rF-~NI>MI ft.snd, ruo•, wh'cll a?<o-1>-s l<r~ and h"p 
re-p'.ace.T.;.;ts to ha.~ sm.;..'elnC:-s'OI><, I-ns paWul re·row,rytffill ar.d incrass-d jo'r~ 
funct.\oNC1)'. 

Bring )'OUI'qwsVor.s and bring a Mer .d. Th-g e;"ffit is !rea, b'Jt)'O'Jm.JSt RSI'Pd-E lo 
rmled u.atilg. &r ... ~ ..-.·.....-.utt~~rr.oo'_org orca!/ 615--4-35-6700 lo reser.-e )t>!.ll" ~pot 

. ' 

£\Villinmson : '";,....._..,r.u,,"""""""-'-w ..... : 0,.. • ..... 
-.,.r"''""'l'~~~ .. ~ : ~WIImod"IUJunlu.trg : W •OI<w=r 

Cont.lrtUJ 

l"ill.UA...-!SON. Ol'flU: Sll A.b,r.."l S;;<\;"-;< (~~1\ J."~-~ 0, 
f"··l.J"l!ll71:~7.~'.:."JC.,ls-ll!)-_SCSS,fo• '15-H\-Hn 
fOR OUIVE.l'l' S!.IIV'.C£: H~C-lQ-HH 
fORADVI'~lH!.'I:GL'i'fOJl.\,tAJlO)I:61~liHBi _ 

ity. 
Lo:strou,Williamsro. 

k-<:. ~~..,.,_ o.n effort to 
crou.:t 14 d"-'S<= to 
tl-.... ~rdn:>:-m >n<i to 
~ruit t>mlc~sl k.o-jc,-; 
t.-.:-m Willhrr,..,o C"'-"-tr 
to tr.!p• cr.o-!e relonncy 
fc.r t.i.;lt ..:hc.'l m>dcnt5. 
In ~t!l'i-~ with W\l
fum¥.<1 0:•_,-.ty Sct.:-ol.<, 
ond at ><J~o<."ir..t..:-d<ntDT. 
Mike L<>;<;<y's r<<?"'-"1, 
"~M.-c>=«<O<«>!laff 
fromWCSirlti-"-Wllhm
wl, le-e. offi~ <:.ct dl.y a 
W<~k. 
w~ au u .. C!cl)' c:t.m

W of rolt,rr.tru.'<ro
~,,~~ &tel:opc-,ont <<:· 
g<.""LiuttiMth.lti~.rw;;c-f 

u'.th tlds tnl<r-"' r-'rtr.••· 
,~,;p. Dr. Lr.ocwu c.c;~ c-f 
tl:.-o <r.C.t illwntin !'.l
p<crir.w:~-<n"illthe w.:n
trya:-di<>h:a;;"i!ling 
tO tlplort C"'-';; 1~-US M 
k<Jg aE tf.<re Is a dir£-<1 
~~r:<fit tothe•ti:~~Ll. He 
l'l.<.> h ~nr •.>fufied by 
tl-.. stat-u q.:-:., Mttst< 
o:-mr'--'<:e"'-"Y, a~1 Is •1-
...-:.rs k-o:ciog for ...-ars w 

BOARD 

"*'-"'i·:<J, 1-i..:l tl-.ey f!o.'t cf. 

~~ ... 'f~r:~ ~~~t! 
E-.m-!dcffoo.:.ti:o&c'll~~ 
&=. 

"Dm:-<!" tl-,. ek<:tk<11, 
tl-ue""'-'!Ci.JftH!M!p<»
~~ cl--ill<r.ii--.Jthe lr.o."'=l
te-.ts ...-w: ~':-<: 
"'h::d ~tkn_ Tr.:S 
o:ci-'-".)b. f"'--tl-ll ftt.mtl--" 
tnrt".h,"B--~s,;.i 

l!--.:J"g-:6<lsos.idtl--"''"'e 

~~~~a~~ 
bus-.«:!tdtor=· • .,Uo
t.e)'. ·wt ..eeJ to tmst o:>e 
oo::<:·the.-tl-"t~ca-efe<tl--"' 
.n.>du• .. : ~ !:>!d. 
·we'n:(IOttotru.<t~~oth
ds!rl'Jtiv.!tkrn." 

&~trittllk~:t: 
ro:e~. n-.ere a.-e pcliti.:al 
clri><rs t..tk.d e~ 
~re're m1.l:\:oi_," Di...<trict 7 
t=-d m-'.rrhor &:«.,· Hcl
b"ts.:d. "lfthere's!Jclrr.l 
.. ....00, l''" t,a,.. In eom = trcst lf )"«< C2<l~ &I 
tJ-L<,it'sE(~tokarri..,r· 
..,';{. tl-ne...-,d..a-1-.ill' ,.,.,,. 

D'.>trh"tlb:<mlm<tr.bu" 
Ken Potorsoo a.-reed ..Oth 
ltcll<tL "We r:.oeJ ro Jet Ill 
~f t)-i.J go_ Asly pa-!00>1 
q""t.:-dM.itlmtogoa..-o)·," 
Po:~--..."<1!-'t-i. 

At(<"-"'pi"'~tt,<E.<ao£
Ei:<> ~vt t<.o:ed a:r"""' 
rotrr.1:ef5. 

D'-'n'k! 12 b:.:nl =m
NrS•=aC\!rl~ ...m.-., 
~I I>l b...,..-~ in A~ 
~~ SO:.:l ""'"' tr.w-h<lll 
alkdh-o.<O!<l"ert"erri>t"or 
a"rig.'\:.W;g".nj.:l>,"rr.,:;:
~ It drffKl!-'t to es!;;l):i.<h 
p:o.--idY<rehtk-r&i!>S-

•)'ru~tf,;cl~--ti."<1tO 
te.<il:l:iqrc.a.m:clbml 
lfnirr.a:el:; tl-.e hrictJ.:;o of 
t;J-;io;!'CJ-o:lb:lardl!torma 
&tritt," m r-:·'ky," Pe
tfr!al -'-'.id to (),rke_ 
~ cf the t'>'ngs ti-M 
ha>e~cnha,...~a 
&ll"><:li:Jn.illmr;,:,tJ-inglll 
ll\thtl-.... t-=d.lth&r..'l:h
Qtodo..-'.ththe!-tl>:ien!S. 
'.i'ln:'5 ..-t.ct"s !3.\:D,g a·..,.y 
CJ::r •hlkrto fur...-tim. • 

R•""'~Y. Ct:rln sb 

oah wcs e•·eoHr<:-nou. 
If yoa uo>M lile to 

lum•t-:•\ll"'"f' to~tin
'l"<>l"re<l with il1!!iu:L"--" 

~;:r.._~~"'~r~~.w"£: 
spuh" """'"""' Hl.'-:ltr.t 
i!Mrr&Jps, l<"<'het H· 
terru~.,i·:·b•hK·:~, 
<or t~ erll.ibit n WCS Ca
rur D>y, >i.tit .,.,...,_.ru. 
full".V."J Chl!i'Nr.C<:<rJ 
ebx::otk-o frut«n!rlpl. 

lrl -.~Jition, I e~<·W"
age )L•·l to o&"'-"l<~r •t a 
•cl',-A<rin ocl!.•.room 
u.d glt to ~.r.o·.o row 
"'h:-c.lt-:-ardm•ml:w:r. Wo 
allM¥• ast•teinthecc<>
tin1.'<d wee~.<> t>".rr two 

~~"r~'!;'&~:r!!.~ 
drins ~=o,..J.: dt•ek-p
mwt re~:.w!kn m:l tX· 
paruk·~ cl..:_i.lkru, md a 
&ft3l ;<~N:k t~tiCIO 
spurn rlri>B U:<~l w a 
C(';Jll:r,cn!cy, 

u,-r•t.o•r.,hv<>'~<d 
~-·4G:Ocf~'-'~"'"·"-I'-<

P<~c0t.;, <1 
..-_wJ.:E.c~~• 

~k~-~<l<C<O,_ 

mitte-l a O:<r-.;>:.0:-t -.ridl ~ 
>ti':e<:a-:-~'r!etl-k<•...,-.
ey a;:rl:.st r=r.t !;I'<•W 
\l'i!li<.=S..,.,q,;;_,_~ 
it h..""lt>i M c:tucrt(«t=<! 
p.:blcaJ. ..... "tk<n~ 
1\'00:1 CI!T.oe !-!id s:-.e did 
hl., t;J-, iL.~~ .. <![ .ru
~<o:;tsbo-<.-.d,<'ci::iP:~~ 
..,~be,t,.-,to~.ot= 

R~---u.l:= c{ <~&.-::._<., 
bam! tr.m>~n; ;v-ttd 
u-"-"' r.-'-< to bo b.>ttu 
=""'ri""'tk-o -a:r.x..g 
lxlud m<crr-l:-«• or.d -.rith 
ccrutit!.=t<. 

At 'Ihcrili;'s ..:tm 
b-.:wd"--orJ,;.,.,;,.~:<>,V--'l?.
>cl-o:i! t>.=d <r«L>-~ 
w.te "~ Mflar.~ 

:~·~~f~.m:: 
~oy_,...._L 

D'.s!rlct 2 b-oan.i n""m
J:.e' [):;n Cat-h q-'<o-tio;-.e.i 
.my Wilfu:r.~<n ~ 
U..-.. J..!ez<ra ..-..ho"ir:;l' 
for>nr.:tOI'I"-yW.:nM:u. 
<ra""""""J:«litt-<fm-:tl-.e 
lxard Mezora ,...:&~N 
fornvti:f~L..,u.ti:re 
t:-oard ... ..,..Jtt.l.J~ 

Th t.e:;. r«m-.t rur
pri..<.tS ia the {c<:llre, !be 
bo.u-11 cled-~ to hrlo& 
tl>! b:.mts &.,">artr"..,-l!l 
bl.ldgttbthe'-i<Ud.!fc.-tJ-.e 
M!>-"<l boon! rrfttic.g in 

""""""· AsfC<""o:<r.m.::.:'~ 
with ro-.;ti:uu;ts, 00..-d 
m<!I"helll 5"-i it"• thcir ... 
•po:=b'lity to hip the 
lir-"-' c-! ro:r.o.!L1:ctim 
Op!n, eno 'lli:h 1'-'-ftt! 
gro14--.. tMt JJ"<lY aitidte 
tl-,;l>.=d. &a-,P'ltttSat
t<o:o:l.tJ .. --.Jii've-t.=tWtl-"-

•=' n-" """"' -"-'tO""tbi 
a-:!&<:tl-.oftlli-.-il:;;tctl-" 
cOO< e-tett*s: 

• lw-llnfr;;'nfn;.,;n...,._ 
in@ Oif cffi;:W p-.d~ '" 
di;tric!re..<o~t0"'-"1l>& 
lyc=.,..,;gnOI" w:l.:-n.a'>-;;
p-.ne «~y <.>Xili~ fCJ> 
sc.'OOOOu.i 

• I wll refrd~ f.-.:m 
~criti'!-'~<-ff<lliii 
b-=drrnrbon. 

• I ...-;u nfrdn frrnn 
P'-"-'&aitiq:;;e<ft'le~
intor:.:'-ea. 

•l\rllltahr.no:il.>t<t· 
.:t..._-<;,:.;,wcc<:r->"".;r/...setbe 
board, &>trk:t , .. ~,w. 
•tio:ko_ 

LOONEY SCORES HIGH ON EVALUATION 
w:-' "~""' C<->-"IJ sct-.:Y'> sc.r,.-.. ·it.t .. ·-o~<-·l "'-'' ._,.,...,,,.","' 
<><<N-od ... J:<Kl>foo--:o I"' t ~'""'-'>I e.-.\..>lti<:·> l;:;t'"« Id-e-o! 
1:--".¥0. 
n .. t., .. -d~•'-"' .. u-,. • ...-..,;.·"<'<'-<-";t~""'f~•~t.>•..:J<>> 
u~.r.. H1 tytho p-F/.;;.-"l~•"> ld-.:-:d t.:..,-<l, ,..<l t=<~ u .. :. 
U 1.'-u~·._ n,. t.:<o•d ~.>ol>>'<d low"'/ ~n<d <on t.~ •~';1] to 
<-...-Q~~~'""od-·"·~·.t.w"'-<>?'-.dt.,.~<fnd-. 
e-·hJl'<>_.-o..., T«>-.·.c-Jc.;-/ f-'07a"<, ._ • .,._,., g:-0<1 >t>l<t< 
p-cq~~~ &-.dhom" F-1 -t'<i;-•tl;;n o·.J .,.,,.,~l''J cJ ~1> 
V<>7•T-'-
t-:-.•d ".e-:~-. r0!.-:1 too-·,.(< r-o-rlo""'"'"' >< • ._.,,...,,. .. ; 
va;:t "'""''it<».,~ to otY<t<: vor•""- Ml"fl>:3"d ,.,.,.)::..,.., 
,,.,. ,.._.,1 ...,ctd I'" to ..e t-.. ,..,.,..,.,"""'"" cJ .,__...,..a-oo 
•!1-l~tk.f><>-,f-« 
n-" ,.;-,:.ol<.h!t"o:t<<>"t-"'"'-'<d to 1-!..:!t.>~ >'-'" ><>•"'--.ia~f. u'h 
a r~-~itq f,--rt in t•,. ''-'" M I.!~;• """- ,.~,\ ¢<,·~• o,-...::1 
•oful rt...:f« fo< ~-~~ thi-•~•~.;,._.._ t<O""'/ t><:w .. t¢.!cd 
~.c-o,.,.,,,.,,. . .,.,,.,. deo'.t<:t ... ~, .~· .. ,., ~"''"" •'"~ ,.._,._., d 
to><:l-.u to >elm,....,,..,..? f""ylo.-"'"J tt-&,-,lo:;t<'.d1 '=:~o 
f:-o.--,105\~lll.. 

F<;•·d-~.~ ·~·lrt<:<, tl".o .U,:d cfs'Jirt ~ ... p-coj..o;:.J ,.,..-ol 
,.~~· cr .. ~.,;,-~.-.. , •• J ''-'"-' '"""~ts..,-.,·,ts ...-.;.,- ,,,. 
l<~><"~·p ~~ 1«~~1 Q·.<>\\ , ... ""' ·~~·•ti: ,;-,..,,,Mit;,.-.. 
O~j, liMO"" 0 llj:<c<<«,! i"".:<t¥.-< in f,·~ •<I> [.'""?<""' ~¥1':>
p!<)t'I,\OO.""'I"'i 

-ltd,~'< B;!i<l!, d~~l±.!l<c•.<I><"-'-"<·" 



I.LVU,I.....LL,-Y \.....t:!Hl-t!l. ncty 
Fa~rv~ew, TN 37062 

PHONE: (615) 799-2484 

Rcpt Date: 01/26/2015 
Cash Acct: 110-11100 
Received Of: FAIRVIEW LIQUORS 
Cmt:CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 

Rcpt #: 00015419 

----------- R E C E I P T 
FUND FUNCT-OBJ 
110 32220 LIQUOR 

----------- P A Y M E N T 
PAYMENT DESCRIPTION 
CHECK 

AND FINE WINES LLC 
Tendered Amount: 
Receipt Amount: 

Change Due: 

D I S T R I B U T I 0 N 
DESCRIPTION 

LICENSES 

250.00 
250.00 

0.00 

AMOUNT 
250.00 

D I S T R I B U T I 0 N -----------
REFERENCE NUMBER AMOUNT 

2423 250.00 

**CUSTOMER COPY** Received By: COUNTER1 

CITY OF FAIRVIEW 
7100.Ci~y Center Way 

Fa~rv~ew, TN 37062 
PHONE: (615) 799-2484 

Rcpt Date: 01/26/2015 
Cash Acct: 110-11100 

Rcpt #: 00015419 

Received Of: FAIRVIEW LIQUORS AND 
Cmt: CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 

FINE WINES LLC 
Tendered Amount: 250.00 

250.00 

----------- R E C E I P T 
FUND FUNCT-OBJ 

----------- P A Y M E N T 
PAYMENT DESCRIPTION 
CHECK 

Receipt Amount: 

Change Due: 0.00 

D I S T R I B U T I 0 N ----------
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

D I S T R I B U T I 0 N -----------
REFERENCE NUMBER AMOUNT 

2423 250.00 

**ORIGINAL COPY** Received By: COUNTER1 



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
RETAIL PACKAGE STORE 

\0 B 
Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Title 57, Section 57-3-208 and 57-3-210~this is to certify that: 

Name of Applicant: Jeff MuCovd 
Home Address: 110 0 C'tUI~ Fcvls Rei , Fa!cv\ew ·nr 3101{2.. 

Date of Birth: SSN: 

Has made application for a Certificate of Compliance to sell retail alcoholic beverages in the 

county of \N\ \\\&tVV\SOYI , State of Tennessee, at 21-Jl.(J fi;u'( \1\'eu) 

(Name and Street Address of Liquor Store) 

and that an investigation has been undertaken of the applicant's criminal record and of the compliance of 
said business with local law, ordinances or resolutions, and from said investigation of the undersigned 
certified: 

1. That the applicant or applicants who are to be in actual charge of said business have not been convicted 
of a felony within a ten-year period immediately preceding the date of the application. and, if a 
corporation, that the executive officers o those in control have not been convicted of a felony within a ten 
year period immediately preceding the date of the application; and further, that it is the undersigned's 
opinion that the applicant will not violate any provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, Title 57, Chapter 3; 

2. That the applicant has secured a location which complies with all restrictions of the laws, ordinances 
and resolutions; 

3. That the applicant or applicants have complied with the residency provisions; 

4. That the issuance of this license will not exceed the numerical limit. 

This the _ ____ day of _ _ ___ ___ , 20 ___ _ 

Mayor or Other Official Head of Municipality Member of Legislative Body of Municipality 

THIS CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE EXPIRES NINETY (90) DAYS FROM---- --- -

MAIL TO: 
Tennessee Alcoholic Beverage Commission 

Dt\vy CvotlceH Tol-Oevs 
1 
3r-ti Flool"" 

t50D .JttW\CS Roloev+son PttvKW~ 
Nashville, TN 37243-0755 



/.!.VV,\.......L.YY \....tHL.t:::L VYCl.Y 
FalrVleW, TN 37062 

PHONE: (615) 799-2484 

Rcpt Date: 01/29/2015 
Cash Acct: 110-11100 

Rcpt #: 00015429 

Received Of: GOOD TIMES SPIRITS AND WINES 
Cmt:CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE RENE Tendered Amount: 

Receipt Amount: 

Change Due: 

----------- R E C E I P T D I S T R I B U T I 0 N 
DESCRIPTION FUND FUNCT-OBJ 

110 32220 LIQUOR LICENSES 

----------- P A Y M E N T 
PAYMENT DESCRIPTION 

D I S T R I B U T I 0 N 
REFERENCE NUMBER 

6947 CHECK 

**CUSTOMER COPY** Received By: COUNTER1 

CITY OF FAIRVIEW 
7100 City Center Way 

Fairview, TN 37062 
PHONE: (615) 799-2484 

250.00 
250.00 

0.00 

AMOUNT 
250.00 

AMOUNT 
250.00 

Rcpt Date: 01/29/2015 
Cash Acct: 110-11100 

Rcpt #: 00015429 

Received Of: GOOD TIMES SPIRITS AND WINES 
Cmt: CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE REN Tendered Amount: 250.00 

250.00 

----------- R E C E I P T 
FUND FUNCT-OBJ 

----------- P A Y M E N T 
PAYMENT DESCRIPTION 
CHECK 

Receipt Amount: 

Change Due: 

D I S T R I B U T I 0 N 
DESCRIPTION 

0.00 

AMOUNT 

D I S T R I B U T I 0 N -----------
REFERENCE NUMBER AMOUNT 

6947 250.00 

**ORIGINAL COPY** Received By: COUNTER1 



ID C 
Bill # 2015-04 

ORDINANCE NO. 869 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, MUNICIPAL 
ZONING CODE, ARTICLE XVII, SECTION 16-104.3, "BOARD OF ZONING 
APPEALS, MEMBERSHIP" 

Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, have determined that the City of Fairview, Tennessee, needs to 
amend the City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Zoning Code, Article XVI, 
Section 16-104.3 "Board of Zoning Appeals, Membership" to allow the Board of 
Zoning Appeals to operate more efficiently relative to service provided to all of 
the citizens of the City of Fairview, Tennessee. 

Therefore, Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee 
as follows: 

Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Zoning Code, Article XVI , Section 
16-104.3 "Board of Zoning Appeals, Membership" is hereby amended as 
detailed in this Ordinance. 

Article XVI, Section 16-104.3 as it presently reads is as 
follows: 

16-104.3 Board of Zoning Appeals, Membership 

The Board shall consist of five (5) members who have been bona 
fide residents of the Planning Jurisdiction for not less that there (3) years prior to 
appointment and who shall continue to be so eligible as long as they serve. 
Board members shall be appointed by the Board of Commissioners. 

Article XVI, Section 16-104.3 as amended reads is as follows: 

(1) The Board shall consist of five (5) members who have been 
bona fide residents of the Planning Jurisdiction for not less that there (3) years 
prior to appointment and who shall continue to be so eligible as long as they 
serve and one (1) member of the Board of Commissioners who shall serve on 
the Board of Zoning Appeals for the duration of his/her elected term on the 
Board of Commissioners unless said member shall resign or be removed from 
the Board of Zoning Appeals by majority vote of the elected Board of 
Commissioners. Said Board of Zoning Appeals Member appointed from the 
elected Board of Commissioners shall be a non-voting ex office member who 
may fully participate in all discussions, ask questions and participate in all the 



debate on any issue. Said member shall not be permitted to make motions or 
vote on the issues except as detailed in the provisions of item 2 in this Article of 
this Ordinance. All Board members shall be appointed by the Board of 
Commissioners. 

2. The ex officio member shall be allowed to fully participate as 
stated in item 1 of this article as well as make motion(s) and vote upon the 
issue(s) under the following circumstances to the full extent of any member of 
the Board of Zoning Appeals. (a) When without the full participation of the Ex 
Officio Member, the particular meeting of the Board of Zoning Appeals would not 
have the appropriate number of members present to constitute a quorum. (b) 
When due to the absence of Board of Zoning Appeals Members present and 
voting or if a sufficient number of Board of Zoning Appeals Members decline to 
vote or abstain from voting creates the situation which without the vote of the Ex 
Officio Member a tie vote exists. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that all the remaining provisions of 
this article remain as they are without any change and, 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause, phrase or 
paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of 
competent jurisdiction, such holding will not affect any other portion of this 
Ordinance. 

BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect 
fifteen days (15) days after its first passage or upon second reading, whichever 
is later, the public welfare requiring it 

Approved and recommended by the City of Fairview, Tennessee, 
Municipal Planning Commission this day of , 2015. 

Planning Commission Chairman 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

2 



CITY RECORDER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CITY ATTORNEY 

Passed First Reading 

Passed Second Reading 

Public Hearing Held -------------

3 



3860 Forest Hill Irene Road 
Suite 101 

Memphis, TN 38125 

Interactive Solutions, Inc. 
P: 901.866.1474 

F: 901.866.1475 

Website: 1\W,Y.Isiln.com 

f '! ;.\ ·. '·.,: · 'L_, Pro'eel l.lafnl 
,~ ' ·\'::. '--"·.,' ,,;· ·: ~·P.iepared .ay Josh Wilbanks 
l ... J! . ·~··: . ·: .•1~~, ·1·: Designer NtA 

Price/ 
Qty. Description Unit 

Extended 
Price Manufacturer 

Video 
DigilaiMedia tu Presentation System 300 

Production View H D 
3 Wall VIEW HD-20 PTZ camera 
1 HD ceiling document camera 
2 Dual 7.0 LCD Rack Mount Monitors 

DlgitaiMedia 8G1u STP Transmitter 201 
DigitaiMedia 8G+ tu Receiver & Room 

2 Controller w/Scaler 

9-input Scaler I Switcher - HQV® Processing 

3 1:2 HDMI Distribution Amplifier 
1 1:8 HDMI Distribution Amplifier 

Format converter from HDMI to composite 
1 Coax Modulator for broadcast 
5 Preview Monitors for council table 
2 Widescreen projector with lens 
2 164" electric screen (87" high) 
1 Playback maching with scheduling features 

Audio 
AudiaFLEX chassis, 2RU 

10 2-channel mlclline input card 
2 2-channel miclline output card 

12" Gooseneck Condenser Microphone w/ 
XLR, mute switch, LED Indicator 
Cardioid Condenser Boundary Microphone with 

13 Switch 
8 channel amplifier 
6.5" treated fiber cone with coaxial 1" soft-

17 dome !\•teeter 

Control 

lsys® 9" Tilt Touch Screen, Black Smoolh 
Ethernet switch 

Infrared (IR) Emitter Probe 

Rack, Mounts, and Accessories 
14 space rack with shelves, vents, power, and 

2 acessories 
Vaddio Productionview rack console 

Recording 

Capture HD High-Definition Capture Recorder 

lD D 

Part# 



1 

I I 
·:;:·:uiWQWiistiill~lloniS\1i>iiiirtiSiiiP'ii!i1if''' I''''"''''': :•::: : :: :::::: 
12 Months of Service and Support for The City 
of Fairview Council. Coverage includes repair 
or replacement of equipment, software updates 
and upgrades when available, lSI telephone 
help desk during normal business hours, 
access to 24/7 online trouble ticket system, and 
lSI onsite technician when necessary. 
Coverage dates are 1/16/15 to 1/15/16. 

$ 8,317.00 $ 8,317.00 lSI 

$ - $ -
$ - $ -
s - $ -

Pre-Tax Contract Total 1'-'s'---'8"',3'-'1"-7'-'.oocc.JI 

Beginning September 1, 2013 1 %%per month (18% APR) will be charged on past due 
Invoices 
This agreement made and entered Into by and between Interactive Solutions, Inc., a 
Tennessee Corporation, with principal offices in Memphis, Tennessee hereinafter referred to 
as "IS/" and the "Purchaser" 

Customer Authorization 

Printed Name Title 

Signature Date 

Interactive Solutions, Inc. Authorization 

I 

Josh Wilbanks Service Contract Specialist 
Printed Name Title 

Josh Wilbanks -"-~.._,...,...._ 

~ ;;:;>;;~;-:;;'~·--·~"<-N<-~-~·""~"'·' 1/26/15 
Signature Date 

svc 



Tom Daugherty 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Josh Wilbanks Uwilbanks@isitn.com] 
Tuesday, January 20, 2015 9:58AM 
Tom Daugherty 
RE: City of Fairview Service Contract 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Completed Flag Status: 

Tom 

Please see below the list of equipment along with quantity and pricing. Please let me know if you need anything else. 

Video 

1 DigitaiMedia "·' Presentation System 300 $ 7,000.00 
1 . Production View HD $ 5,895.00 

3 Wall VIEW HD-20 PTZ camera $ 5,795.00 

1 HD ceiling document camera $ 4,695.00 

2 Dual 7.0 Rack Mount Monitors $ 1,500.00 

1 DigitaiMedia 8G"' STP Transmitter 201 $ 1,300.00 
DigitaiMedia 8G+"' Receiver & Room 

2 Controller w/Scaler $ 1,400.00 
9-input Scaler I Switcher- HQV® 

1 Processing $ 1,495.00 

3 1 :2 HDMI Distribution Am~lifier $ 295.00 

1 1 :8 HDMI Distribution Amplifier $ 895.00 

1 Format converter from HDMI to comp_osite $ 400.00 

1 Coax Modulator for broadcast $ 1,500.00 

5 Preview Monitors for council table $ 220.00 

2 Widescreen proi with lens $ 4,179.00 

2 164" electric screen (87" high) $ 1,345.00 

1 Playback machinQ with schedulirlfl_ features $ 1,595.00 

Audio 

1 AudiaFLEX chassis, 2RU $ 2,925.00 

10 2-channel miclline input card $ 235.00 

2 2-channel mic/line output card $ 145.00 
12" Gooseneck Condenser Microphone w/ 

1 XLR, mute switch, LED indicator $ 261.00 
Cardioid Condenser Boundary Microphone 

13 with Switch $ 341.00 

1 8 channel amplifier $ 1,500.00 
6.5" treated fiber cone with coaxial 1" soft-

17 dome tweeter $ 145.00 

Control 

1 lsys® 9" Tilt Touch Screen, Black Smooth $ 3,800.00 

1 Ethernet switch $ 99.00 

1 Infrared (IR) Emitter Probe $ 35.00 

Rack, Mounts, and Accessories 
14 space rack with shelves, vents, power, 

2 and acessories $ 600.00 

1 



1 

1 

Thanks 
Josh 

Vaddio Productionview rack console 

Recording 
Capture HDTM High-Definition Capture 
Recorder 

From: Tom Daugherty [mailto:cfo@fairview-tn.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 9:44AM 
To: Josh Wilbanks 

Cc: 'Wayne Hall'; 'Sissy Taylor' 

Subject: City of Fairview Service Contract 

Mr. Wilbanks, 

$ 569.00 

$ 2,250.00 

Thanks for the informative call this morning and the flexibility for me to work with the Board of Commissioners, City 
Manager, and City Attorney to get this contract ironed out. I look forward to getting the numbers from you and will be 
in touch February 61

h. 

Thanks again, 

Tom Daugherty 
Finance Director 
615-387·6085- office 
615-799-1383 -fax 
cfo@fairview-tn org 

2 



CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 

RESOLUTION NO. 04-15 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF 
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, ESTABLISHING A UNIFORM POLICY ON THE 
ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND OTHER DONATIONS TO THE CITY. 

ID [ 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview, Tennessee desires to evaluate the suitability of 
donations and other gifts prior to acceptance by the City: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, 
TENNESSEE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Gifts and donations to be approved by the Board of Commissioners . It 
·shall be the policy of the City of Fairview, Tennessee that no City official or employee 
shall solicit or accept any donation or gift on behalf of the City unless and until such 
solicitation or proposed donation is first approved and authorized by the Board of 
Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee. For the purpose of this Resolution, 
the phrase "donation or gift" shall include, but is not limited to, such items of value as 
cash, bonds, real estate, automobiles, and other items of personalty. Cash and Bonds 
may be considered only from an Estate of the Donor or from individuals on a one at a 
time basis and acceptance for either can only be extended by a vote of two thirds (2/3) 
majority of the full Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee. 

2. Fiscal Evaluation. Prior to voting to accept a donation or gift, the Board of 
Commissioners shall first conduct or have conducted by a professional in the particular 
field of appraising of the donation or gift offered to the city a cosUbenefit analysis to 
determine how acceptance of the proposed gift or donation will affect the City treasury 
and cash flow. 

3. Legal evaluation. Prior to voting to accept a donation or gift, the Board of 
Commissioners shall seek and obtain appropriate legal advice to determine the legal 
implications of such acceptance. In no event, shall the City accept offers of donations 
or gifts which are predicated on the donor receiving any type of favorable treatment by 
the City, nor shall the City accept donations or gifts which are predicated on the City 
pursuing policies which violate Federal or State law or municipal ordinance(s). 

4 . Inappropriate donations or gifts. In considering the acceptance of gifts or 
donations, the Board of Commissioners may consider whether such acceptance, or 
conditions of such acceptance, may be unreasonably offensive to the citizens of the City 
of Fairview, Tennessee. 



5. Exceptions for grants and low-interest.loans. Nothing in this policy shall 
be construed to apply to any Private Foundation, federal, or state grants or low-interest 
loans offered to the City of Fairview, Tennessee. 

6. Severance Clause: Should any provision of this Resolution be found to be 
unconstitutional, in violation of any Statute or against public policy by a Court of 
competent jurisdiction, that provision shall be severed from the Resolution with the 
remaining provisions held in tact and not affected by the severance action. 

7. Effective Date: This Resolution shall become effective upon the date of its 
passage the welfare of the public requiring it. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS -'--"/5"-tV]-- DAY OF JC!f1144j, 2015. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 



Parks Department - City of Fairview lO f 
Bowie Nature Park 
7211 Bowie Lake Rd. 
Fairview, TN 37062 

Januaty 27, 2015 

Summer camp fee change 

Mayor, Vice Mayor, Commissioners, 

Phone: 615-799-5544 ext. 4 
Fax: 615-799-2076 

www.bowiepark.org 

The Park staff is requesting a fee change to om· smnmer camp program. We' re asking the 
fees be changed to $75.00 half day and $125.00 for our full day camps. We believe that the 
increase still makes the summer camps fees affordable to the campers and is still below the 
other summer camps in our area. 

Thank you 
Keith Paisley 
Community services Director 



Summer Camp Comparisons as of January 2015 

9am-12pm or 1pm-

mc1uaes: bus ride, 

Oserver snack 

Friends of Warner Park and Metro 

or9am- $50/half day 
of Mu rfressboro Wilderness Station $ 

Includes: snacks and 

$240/half day I lunch on Friday and 
Owl's Hill Screech Owl Cam shirt 

8:30am-12pm or 1$75/half day I Includes: snacks and l 
-City of Fairview Camp Bowie 5-12yrs 8:30am-3:30pm 

-
$125/full day shirt . _ *Proposed 2015 fee 


